

Dr. Wallich's Correspond.

II

18 29



o. Wallich

Paris 19<sup>th</sup> Aug

Mon cher et obligeant ami

Je vous envoie par mes soins et les soins que vous avez  
 bien voulu m'adresser au nom de la Compagnie et je vous en  
 remercie mille fois. C'est avec toute bonté de cœur que je  
 dois le faire avec la quelle la Compagnie me traite et  
 tout en étant sûr et content de sa part d'elle, je suis sûr  
 que je rapporte vos vœux et les parties de vos sentiments  
 je vous confirme au reste à vos directions et je citerai  
 que j'ai en ce objet de la Compagnie. TV^A^L tr^rjtrZ\*\*\*?^^  
 occasion me d'en commettre. C'est d'après de la mentionner  
 en latin; je presume que je pourrais avoir à la fin des  
 ^£s£:&f<A!sat "S"\*>^s\*z  
 si cette formule se trouve, je presume que vous ne serez pas  
 de citer votre... la suite de votre page... j'ai  
 coutume de le faire pour les... donc j'ai en ce moment  
 vous répondre en détail sur votre lettre: depuis que j'ai reçu  
 votre paquet je me y prépare à répondre de suite pour aller  
 étudier vos plantes plus à loisir, les comparer à nos herbes  
 et les inscrire dans le manuscrit de mon 1<sup>er</sup> volume que  
 j'ai cru prêt à publier mais que je retarde pour y insérer

toutes les belles choses que vous m'avez envoyées et celles que vous  
m'avez envoyées. Si vous pouvez ne pas trop retarder l'envoi  
des Rubriques mes livres et moi vous en serons bien.

<\*Jfte\*L

Je vous envoie de petits et de tout les herbiers relatifs  
à cette belle famille, mais je n'y ai pas beaucoup de  
recherches nouvelles que j'aurais pu y attendre.

Je me conforme avec plaisir à vos indications que vous  
me faites de me les envoyer.

Je le suis par moi-même et je le fais avec plaisir de je pense  
que vous n'avez pas de ces formes voulues vous en avez  
bien, m'en avez-vous.

Le compte par lequel j'ai demandé je fais un petit jour  
aller rendre visite au prince de Salms qui comme vous  
saviez a beaucoup de beaux jardins. Je suis allé y aller qui  
existent et j'ai vu un grand nombre de belles plantes qui  
interessaient mon amour et moi vous en avez tout  
noté à la famille de Compost.

J'avois compté rendre ce jour-ci un petit tour à  
le temps me manque et j'ai eu beaucoup de choses à  
lui faire mes compléments et de lui remercier de la  
part qui la bien voulu prendre dans la traversée  
car j'ai vu bel air.

Mon fils qui est ici avec moi et qui se prépare à l'été sous  
quelques mois au Camp de la République, se rappelle à  
votre bon souvenir.

Vous recevrez avec cette lettre un exemplaire de ma  
œuvre de la famille des Lactin; quoique cette famille soit  
étrangère à l'Inde vous l'avez en agrant la description avec  
bienveillance.

Dès que j'aurai achevé mes deux volumes je vous rendrai  
au détail; j'en ai voulu pour aujourd'hui que vous en  
accusiez réception et ne pas tarder à vous expliquer toute  
ma reconnaissance. Croyez je vous prie à mes entiers  
dévouement.

De Condolle.

Lesque vous aurez quelque chose à m'adresser vous pourrez  
le remettre à M<sup>r</sup> Truttel et Wurz nos libraires communs  
en leur recommandant de me l'expédier de suite par la  
messagerie.

Paris 21 juill. 1829.

V

>y v^

\*

• v -

\*a : ^ - \* -

^"\*. ^ > ^ » ^

• ^ s - NW - fc. ..v v\*J^

*Handwritten signature*

Sept 27 1872

My Dear Sir

I have left for you on the  
large table of the outer room several  
little parcels.

1st My notes on Cometes, Meteors &  
Meteoric I am not without some wrapping

j\*\*f.

papers. I have also some papers  
for the same as you entirely under to say  
of popular books and you a great deal of  
Cometes abridged & a few y/r' -\* ^ ^ also on this  
papers. I am sorry I have discovered of some  
my manuscript not at all parts.

In the large brown paper packet. you will find  
the drawing of Cometes abridged & the  
Meteoric of Meteoric

And a few parcels and my sketches  
I hope you will put in order in several  
envelopes

May give others than address I believe you  
know in addition to his own copy from for  
Professor Gurney & Schumacher

The copies for that of left at Montreal will  
be forwarded by Schumacher

Your two 8<sup>th</sup> Oct. are already in the hands

\*\*w\*V6< C/f ^ ^ ^ \*-

(1872)

Albany

1829

Dr Parrish  
With Respect  
61

Dear Sir  
Friday 11th

My Dear Sir  
Nothing but a  
west wind off in England  
and I don't think of crossing  
until I don't see from  
America except I know  
nothing, I have had wind  
taken on Sunday.

I am so very anxious  
as to the movement of the  
line that I pray for the  
letter to you and for the  
society. I am &c. &c. &c.  
Yours H. A. S. S. S.



Dear Mr. [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]  
I have [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]  
[unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]  
[unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]

Yours faithfully  
[unclear]

Dr. W. M. O. K.  
Great Britain, R.

My Dear Sir  
I am very  
sorry to find myself obliged  
to day to cancel the papers  
& avoid the receipt of your  
kind invitation.  
I am but half recovered  
from my illness & have  
kept me at home ever  
since I had the pleasure  
of seeing you in April 18  
Many thanks for two

Dear Sir

Here there records)

and Mary (copy) Green

to John White 88 of Green

over park hills Green

W. Brown

W. Brown

A. G. L. L. L.  
2 Aug 1879

1. Dec 1878  
2. Jan 1879  
3. Feb 1879  
4. Mar 1879  
5. Apr 1879  
6. May 1879  
7. Jun 1879  
8. Jul 1879  
9. Aug 1879  
10. Sep 1879  
11. Oct 1879  
12. Nov 1879  
13. Dec 1879  
14. Jan 1880  
15. Feb 1880  
16. Mar 1880  
17. Apr 1880  
18. May 1880  
19. Jun 1880  
20. Jul 1880  
21. Aug 1880  
22. Sep 1880  
23. Oct 1880  
24. Nov 1880  
25. Dec 1880

Dear Sir

You would have received, as I did  
to the same money a post from  
Mr Taylor, that he submitted  
copy, he has sent me yesterday  
night a paper, regarding  
to about 1/2 page and 1/2 in. face, copy  
for.

Since you have the continuation  
of the book in ready, you  
would greatly oblige them and  
me in sending it by hand.

Yours respectfully  
A. G. L. L. L.  
2 Aug. 1879.

J. Thurston presents his compl. to Dr. Wallich,  
and says to inform a printed note of the ship's status,  
which will sail either on Saturday or Sunday next,  
and has very good Cabin and accommodation for  
passengers. If Dr. Wallich's servant should be desirous  
of starting, the passage by that vessel, Dr. will with  
pleasure make the necessary arrangements with the  
Captain to tomorrow in the forenoon, as he has brought  
them at the top of Bucks, where the State's now  
lays. The passage money, generally paid by Cabin-  
passengers, is £5. or paid Quiret.  
Dr. has to go to day to Kerr, and in case he is in-  
formed this evening by Dr. Wallich, what is intended  
to be done, he will attend to what is necessary, by  
to tomorrow

9, Queen Street, Cork  
6. Aug. 1829.

Dr. Wallich  
49. Great Corn Street  
Brunswick Square

Received  
1829

W. S. Eaton

5 Aug 29

702. 5th Aug

Dear Sir,

With very great respect to your previous favour I beg  
leave to acknowledge the receipt of a  
very valuable collection of plants, of Indian  
origin, presented to the King by the Hon  
the Court of Directors of the East India  
Company, accompanied with your kind  
letter to me, addressed to the Reporter as  
above.

I have heard the mention, of this interesting  
specimen, & am glad to hear in high  
satisfaction, by the King, on this occasion  
of the Remembrance shown by him by the  
Honourable Directors.

My personal regards are  
sincerely

Justly due to you, my Dear Sir, for  
succession of botanical & mineral  
I have experienced during your residence  
in India, & U.S. I shall ever esteem.

I hope you will visit the Gardens,  
& view in continuation, the progress of  
your vegetable additions compared upon  
the Royal collection, in a state of  
cultivation, which arrived at this  
place in a very perfect condition for  
culture.

Family affliction, by the death of a beloved  
son, & the postponement of  
this acknowledgement of Dear Sir

Your faithful servant

W. T. Aiton  
Dr. Wallis



To  
Mr. Begbie, in his absence from the  
Garden For Mr. John Smith,

Mr. J. Aitch

The Earl of Powis accompanied by Dr. Wallich  
will deliver this week at the Botanic  
Garden. The most respectful attention  
will be shown by the People to meet  
his Lordship's wishes & those, also that  
may be desired by Dr. Wallich on this  
occasion, of their view of his Majesty's  
Collection of Plants at Kew. & especially  
the late introduction of Botany to  
his Majesty's Gardens by Dr. Wallich will  
be particularly regarded as being timely.

To Mr. Begbie

The Botanic Garden

Kew.

1

1971

\*

1

V

*[Faint, illegible handwritten text]*

Switzerland August 12  
1829.

Dear Sir

I am most truly ashamed  
to be at this period of Time replying  
to a Letter of yours of last week  
but the fact was that at the time  
I received your Letter which was  
sent to the British Consul at Geneva  
Patronage of your Work on  
Aristocratic Pottery, H. R. & was  
also in England & not

Advising it a subject which  
I must thank him for the distance  
I put it on one side & still hope  
that my eye will be leaving  
you, but I am immediately laid  
down & the prospect of what seems  
I promised it before the Service the  
desires. I will advise you a study of  
his reasoning to substitute it  
express to you the success attend  
he takes in the work which  
wishes for your success "

I trust that this resignation  
my part has at least formed in  
a convenience to you & I regret to  
think that you will not expect any  
recovery of the subject of your letter  
than that the pleasure of meeting  
you at dinner at the Chamberlain's  
parting to your enjoyment, I am  
Dear Sir  
Yours faithfully  
John Southwell  
John Southwell  
John Southwell

49 Wt from the  
/J-^c 1829

Sir,

I expect you will explain the reason  
why I have <sup>only</sup> seen the proofs of two  
coloured plates, <sup>only</sup> of my work, and  
of those two plates, improved in their  
drawing according to the written as well  
as verbal directions, ~~which were given~~  
in the annexes, <sup>have not</sup> ~~not having~~ either  
been submitted to me for approval, according  
to ~~the~~ agreement.

My time is far too precious to me  
to admit of any further delay in the  
publication of the work, you have  
undertaken for me. The period of  
my stay in England is limited to a  
few years, as I have ever and ever  
told you.

As yet I can perceive no prospect  
of

of the first number appearing within any  
reasonable period <sup>from that</sup> of the time, \*rZLWA  
irrevocably fixed for its publication.  
From the circumstances mentioned  
above I <sup>do not</sup> ~~cannot~~ consider ~~it~~ <sup>as</sup> ~~one~~  
simple state to having been finally  
colored.

I am  
Yours

Wm. L. G. Smith

Wm. L. G. Smith

49th St

15<sup>th</sup> August 1829

I request you will  
return an answer to a note  
sent to you the day before  
yesterday early in the morning  
by the Messengers post.

Yours  
W. M. W.

JK

Richardson  
30 10th Street

13th 15 Aug  
Mrs. Richardson



John

In having your Saturday letter  
I had a long interview with Mr.  
Lindsay. He agrees that there  
is blame to be attached to the delay  
caused by his men, and would  
share with

his change and re moving to New  
England, where his presence daily  
required is not allow him to inspect  
it after he visited the laboratory of his  
men.

Who loss of company, the reason of  
the not being willing to allow him  
young men who do not belong to the  
subjective — is fact a composition  
3/4 out of it arising that the work may

not content in saying this time, absolute engagement for any longer  
now than. From my friends I think it will be

1/ in hand of the Boston, must be, and of course you that if possible  
2/ Mr. Condit, has 4. every week, and the work from  
and since so 4 more till the  
end of the month.

3/ since find you the way the price  
men of that I've with the pattern.  
4/ for the printer you are engaged  
with the printer.

Finally they you to believe that  
I was quite as surprised as you were  
to bring out the 1<sup>st</sup> number on  
the first of the 1<sup>st</sup> of both and  
shall so my belly, but it would be  
rather from my party as I am  
with the printer, nor the volume  
nor the author, but depending from  
them and their opinions, to take the

30 Henry  
18th Aug 1839.

Wm. Chapman  
Wm. Chapman

to

- Cardo superius
- 23. Sella superius or nalis
- 24. Gubernaculum quatuor

Mr. Richter presents his Compliments to Dr. Wallich, he received this day from Mr. Engelmann pl 14. 23. which Dr. Wallich has seen. Has since received also N. 24. of which Mr. R. sends herewith a Copy.

It is a pity that Mr. Coindet had forgotten to send the drawings as patterns with them, and although Mr. Richter sent immediately for them, he could not get at them, as Mr. Coindet was gone on a excursion in the country.

Mr. R. hopes now to get them early on Monday morning, and as he supposes Dr. Wallich will perhaps be in Frankfurt, he will order the colonists to call at about 11 o'clock, to her with the patterns they may take Dr. Wallich. In Frankfurt.

Coindet has called this evening on Mr. Richter with a note for L. 12. 11. - for four drawings, which Mr. Richter has paid to him.

30 Schongauer  
22! Aug 1829. evening

Has not Dr. Wallich the coloured drawings of pl 24. - hand? Note of 14 and 23. it seems pretty certain to be at Mr. Coindet's, as Mr. Gaus has also not got them.

Thank to find out the change to be made in the  
law, it is like time, as the number of net  
printed, but only the count of paper you use  
There too.

J. W. <sup>^ 2 ^</sup> h

49. Great power **S**

22  
829

J<sup>o</sup> Nunneeman begs to inclose a card, which D<sup>r</sup> Wallich's Servant is to nail on her trunk, and he proposes to send his man to morrow in the forenoon to Great Cornhill Street for it, in order to take it to the London Docks. The amount of wages, D<sup>r</sup> Wallich wishes her to receive in Danish Currency at Hambro' will be, for two years and two months, at 50. Rix dollars per Annam as much as 108 1/2. Dollars, and if this calculation is found correct, H. will provide her with a draft for that sum upon his correspondent at Hambro', which is M<sup>r</sup> J. F. Schrader, to whom he will likewise give her a letter, to be delivered to him immediately on her arrival, and M<sup>r</sup> S. will then do the needfull, to dispatch her to Copenhagen without loss of time.

The amount for her passage from here to Hambro' D<sup>r</sup> Wallich mentioned formerly to be paid to the Captain here in London, and in case H. is to settle it, he begs to say, that the Captain charges 4. Guineas freight, but if the Servant is to pay it herself, there would then be no necessity of his receiving the 4. Guineas for that purpose from D<sup>r</sup> Wallich.

Whether M<sup>r</sup> Schrader at Hambro' is to defray the  
f\* \*\*\*p\*4y6r \*M^C& ^ir & c^t^X^u^ ^./ ^- ^ ^ i j  
account or for her own, H. requests to be informed of, that he may give instructions accordingly, and as soon as the transaction has taken place, and M<sup>r</sup> Schrader has transmitted a full account of his disbursements, H. will present the same to D<sup>r</sup> Wallich for repayment. Regarding the time, when the Servant is to be on board, H. will procure the requisite information of, in the course of to day or to morrow

9. Queen Street, Soho  
Aug. 17. 1829.

LONDON  
17-VII-45

1845

1845

2

D. Wallich  
49. Great Corn Street  
Brunswick Square

1845

J. Williams  
17 Cornhill 1845







belonging to the specimens,  
No. as soon as I receive them. I have some bea-  
tiful drawings of your ferns now before me for des-  
criptions. It was not I suppose >1, & I will give an answer  
ready for the notes of your collection in K. The  
Swiss ferns under hand down it, a number have been  
sent down: & I sent your letter that he might find  
of what he should say. But he merely copied a  
one or two, with much judgment, which you had  
previously told me respecting them. But I did not  
think this was what you wished - And I  
have more plants, some to come as well as to  
send the greater my debt of gratitude. Every  
thing from you I prize as the apple of my eye, &  
will to the best of my power & ability make a good  
use of.

Box of Bot. Miscell in  
send you a copy. But I  
have cut out No. 1. down to No. 8. No. 8. she  
have, with your kind  
Laskie's labors of which I know nothing, &  
delighted them to be the means of making them known  
to the European public. Let me have Mrs. & Mrs.  
Hooker will copy them (but she will do admirably)  
& the greatest care shall be taken of the original: if that  
plan will save you trouble & you will extract as vol.  
some of the others. Which I have seen your  
papers. Are there any plates to copy? I would have  
tried some of the descriptions by drawing from the  
Swiss specimens. Doubtless in this way, but do not  
hesitate to say that I am as the past that  
how is to you, in arranging & dividing your Bot. My family

my successive engagements forbid it. And when the  
 time I declare to you much being that nothing could make  
 me more happy, nor so happy, as to spend it with you &  
 with your family & your Herbaceous. I go in about 2 weeks  
 to England for Mr. Hooker: but if I go by Land I shall  
 it will be as in the spring there will not be a day or  
 half a day that I can call my own. Have a here along  
 can work: I shall not go to London shall. May the  
 with him. I go to visit Mr. Hooker before I shall do  
 nothing else. I work now for six the morning till half  
 night, and intermitted by my meals. - Have you any

ADD  
 5/5  
 Dr. Waller  
 49. Great Corn Street  
 Brunswick Square  
 London

21/8/29

specimen of the Bona Barly grain mountain L.L. Ind. in 1854. v. 1.? I  
 have been drawing it to <sup>for my album</sup> say from one hand. This much occurs  
 the seeds absolutely bears albertina glabra. This would delight  
 Brown. - By the way has been found to fruit in Spain him  
 in Germany but I am not sure of this. - You know Herbert  
 is dead. - Sand Gavilletti from 1 Wharton Plan Edinb. on if  
 his books can be found with you. Label say is  
now in your hand is with you. My father offer  
but not to you. Believe me with grateful affection  
your very M. P. Hooker.



Specimen  
given to Mr  
Baker  
28 Aug 1829

*Balka Depodrata*  
to be delivered by your compliance  
to Mr Wheatstone conduit street

Rubiaceae

*Coffea racemosa*,  
bengalensis  
*Rauvolfia gambir*  
*Rubia Munjeri*

Malvaceae

*Gossypium suratense* f. *peruvianum*  
*Suratensis* f. *peruvianum*

Guttiferae

*Dryobalanops banyan*  
*Garcinia cambogia* or *guttifera*

Palmae

*Areca catechu*  
*Calamus Draco*  
*Dracaena Draco*  
*Lycas circinalis*  
*Lycas butyracea*

Leguminosae

*Acacia catechu*  
*Mimosa decurrens*  
*Indigofera bengalensis* and *indica*  
*Pterocarpus Draco*  
*indica*  
*Dipteris odorata*  
*Cassia alpinia* Japan

Myrtaceae

*Melaleuca* *Bajaputi*  
*Eugenia baryophylla*  
*Myrt. baryophylla*

Polygonal  
Rheum Coriaria

Bamboo

Bamboo Bhattas & the most common  
Species producing Bamboos  
Used to Making Canes.  
Sacharum longalens. is the species  
the most planted at Bengal.

Kind of moderate  
Rec of M<sup>r</sup> Balke  
N 24 - Aug 1809

Alpinia  
Alpinia Cardamom  
" Galanga  
Costus arabic.  
" Curcuma Radix  
" Turmeric  
" Zingiber

Orizal  
Orizal patina Species  
" p  
Mercurius anti. V & \*, y  
Verbena oppositifolia

Ebenac.  
Elaeagnus Eben.  
Zanthoxylum  
Zanthox. Evodia acuminata

Malic.  
Malic. Cinnamon  
" Caryoph.  
" Lucidat. beken  
" Solan. arvensis.  
" Meliacae  
" Quercus febrifuga

Melanorrhoea

Melanoria usitata









Ms. ALW ££\*/&<

My Dear Sir -

My history of bonnet written  
 under some disadvantages, partly in Paris & partly  
 in London is somewhat lengthy you may however  
 excuse it as you think fit. I have not  
 yet been able to finish my description of  
 C. aliphinica & indeed am afraid to do it  
 on account of some troublesome visits I can  
 only clear up by reference to the figures  
 I hope this delay will not be so great  
 as it <sup>seems</sup> is. I had it just published but  
 I was afterwards in London before the publication  
 of your <sup>engaged</sup> Letter

\*54

I have not been idle since my departure  
 but found an unpleasant journey having had  
 rather unfortuned in some of my travelling  
 I have however tomorrow expect to be in London  
 on Wednesday the 9<sup>th</sup> may possibly return at  
 Heidelberg for the next days of the vacation  
 but how likely I shall be to see the North  
 to the Netherlands & if time allows see a  
 little of France also

Remember me to Mr. Wolfe who I  
 hope is perfectly recovered, & to all my friends  
 as believe me  
 My Dear Sir  
 With great regard & esteem  
 Yours sincere friend  
 W. Brown

R Brown  
2<sup>o</sup> Sept 1829

Col

London

49 Great Britain Street

J. Brown



The genus Cometes, proposed by the younger Burmannus in the *Ledeb. p. 29*), was created in Montepetrate by Linnaeus. These generic character agrees in most respects with the short description of Burmannus, from which it was no doubt chiefly formed; as, however, it differs in some points he probably had seen & slightly examined the original specimen, which Burmannus may have taken with him to Sweden as it is known he carried home the Linnaeus's determination many of his other unpublished plants. But Linnaeus in describing the fruit of Cometes to be a "capsula torerosca" must have presumed on the affinity, which he erroneously supposed the genus to have to Dalochampia.

Burmannus's specimen of Cometes surabensis has been in his Herbarium now, & the fig. > y ^ M ^ seen in Delectort. It corresponds closely with the figure of Five which is not without some differences was probably made from the same. When engaged in tracing up the Catalogue of Salvia & Hyphissia plants it occurred to me that the genus which I have in that Catalogue named Salvia was at least nearly related to Cometes but I had at that time no means of verifying my conjecture. I afterwards however requested M. DeCandolle to examine the specimen in M. DeCandolle's Herbarium and the result of that examination is given in a note, attached to the specimen, written by M. DeCandolle in 1816 in which it is stated on M. DeCandolle's authority to be a species of his genus Dumortiera or Pepalium of Japan.

In September of the same year I examined the specimen and left attached to it the following note which refers to M. DeCandolle's opinion as well as to the genus Hyphissia genus which I had published.

"Non Dumortiera sed Salvia species. in 7. Catal. Pl. Hyphissia in Asia. last Cometes non positivum Dum. 98"

M. Guillaumin in the Dictionnaire Chimique & Minerale (tome 4 p. 386) states that M. DeCandolle who examined or at least saw the specimen in M. DeCandolle's Herbarium recognized it to belong to Amaranthaceae, and that M. DeCandolle regarded it as a species of Dumortiera. M. Guillaumin himself in adopting M. DeCandolle's opinion proposes to apply to that genus the older name Cometes and he



Edison Hall

Sept. 12. 1829.

My dear <sup>fH-c\*-</sup> sister

A few days ago I had the pleasure of receiving your letter which was forwarded to me from home. I have been staying here with my Cousin Miss Currier for several weeks, accumulating health for the next campaign of pen & pencil - this is the only season when I can get away satisfactorily to enjoy country air. I have this place in readiness near Foxel House Relford Northumberland. The mail <sup>+^4> \*^G~C~r</sup> of N. P. Selby Exp. the ornithologist, will return home by the first week in October.

Let me now give you my hearty thanks for the good news contained in your letter - How I shall long to see 'the parcel'! It is impossible but that

The more country air

I cannot be pleased with such a  
communication from the Company &  
from yourself. and you may rely  
upon my sending a grateful ack-  
nowledgement to the Chairman &  
Deputy Chairman, through you.  
But ~~but~~ from what I have said  
above you will see that I shall  
not be able to do this till the  
beginning of next month when  
I ~~shall~~ <sup>U > ^ . \* ^ r . ^ t \_ = / < -</sup> home. I will also attend  
to your directions in every other  
respect.

I wish with all my heart  
that you may succeed in interesting  
the Company about the work  
on Ferns. as that would at once  
ensure its success. As most of your  
Folices are of a large size, I should  
like the work to be <sup>-AAA-JAAy + j . AA r \*</sup> what  
larger than our Scenes Filicium; & the

paper of course very different. Nelson  
Lacittel & Wirtz House taken us in  
once, and it will be our own fault  
if they do so a second time.

f:

It is gratifying to you upon the  
birth of your little girl & upon the  
better health of all your family.

It is impossible to work con amore scem  
in to, Λ~ my, with sickness in  
2v^t^T-^\*~wC-x / - I am not

every good spirit about  
during winter - having  
been much

\*6i^ Λ\*Λ»>^-.^fe

lately on account of pain in the chest.  
I hope however for the best. I had engaged  
to write "Botany" for £% ^ £ ^ . £ ? . of Enc. Brit.  
but fear I must give it up, for  
prior engagements must be attended  
to. I write corrente columns - that  
my letter may be conveyed to town by  
a gentleman just going. Believe me  
therefore - your affec. friend

W. Geville



R. K. Fowler  
12 York 1829

Q. 11 (510)

9<sup>th</sup> Wall St

49. Grand Street



London 20th Nov. 1839.  
Sept 16. 1839.

My dear old dear friend

I have received a little holiday & am now  
over upon a visit to the excellent Lyell. I had  
to come away from Glasgow upon this week  
perhaps & arrived. I would have been in the  
middle of the day had he in the morning still in  
the W. of England. In a word, I would not rest  
till I had turned over every page & taken a  
long look at their magnificent, their precious  
contents. Now in my life did I behold so much  
more treasure in one book of plants, collected (I say  
this may it be for the authors of some future  
to do nothing to them, in any part of the world, as to  
bring them to their country, & to that ill-  
famous body (spite of all the wretched & wretched  
have done to the contrary) to whom we are under  
to you, & deeply indebted for them. All your wishes  
in regard to their publication should be fulfilled  
soon. The various specimens should be just taken  
in hand & rapidly returned. Then the other  
collections shall follow & we will give no more  
care in the hands of the R. S. & I will be  
still engaged to publish. I trust you may think  
the British Company disposed to do more with the copies.

done at present, because you see our arrangement  
with the French will continue a year longer; & I should not  
think it will go on without requiring some more sub-  
sistence, we will readily do so too. You will object in  
to make known to the botanical world these glo-  
rious plants. Mr. Hooker has several hands  
offered to come home by himself, by sea. He has  
his servants with him & I should be if we were to  
have in such a voyage & I should ill spare the time  
to go to Portsmouth. He embarks to day at Gos-  
port & I must see at Edinburgh, on Friday  
& we shall return to Glasgow on Wednesday.  
The first thing I shall then set about will  
be sending, through you, a grateful letter  
to the directors of the Indian Company, & pre-  
serving a list of all the Coma specimens  
plants received for you. In this & in that  
concerns the Coma specimens you wish, should  
be my wishes & in every respect consistent with

By all means let me have your notes & notes  
relating to the Coma. Indeed I should prefer  
giving your description in rather than any other  
and is but due to you & that they should be every  
where acknowledged as your own.

As I go to Lord Blyden's house and com-  
municate with my correspondents have shown the  
time to have you to hand, your name in my letter

been my temptation to see you. I wrote from  
5 in this morning till almost midnight & cannot  
do all I ought to do. Mr. Lane tells me, you have  
brought some work with you to be reviewed. I have  
wished you to join him in his tour to Germany, but  
Lane found it unprofitable this temptation too.

Thank you for what you say about the Soc-  
ety. It is a most serious matter. I cannot  
figure it if you have no objection in my this  
cellary. I shall try, I shall try, to  
most happy to introduce them.

Dr. Lehmann of Hamburg, an excellent writer:  
with a most excellent - man who has devoted  
his attention, as you may <sup>know</sup> wish to the Philistines  
the Philistines has expressed his great desire to  
publish those books for you.

But with your assistance, if in any way  
or plan you might suggest. I told him that  
the Philistines with all the resources were in  
Mr. Lindley's hands for publication, that the  
donations were, I believe, comparatively few in  
number, & probably not of sufficient importance  
to constitute a separate publication. I shall  
write to you & mention his wishes. You can  
therefore do exactly as you like in this case.

Mr. West Hyde writes me to give you his  
very best compliments. I shall be myself & Mr.  
Lindley & all your dear family, that he & I  
his friends & wishes of your faithful friend  
W. L. Hooker.

1877

1877

100

H. Waller & Co  
49 Grand Concourse  
London

1877

1877

1877

Edin<sup>a</sup> 16<sup>th</sup> Sept. 1829

My dear Sir

Should I congratulate you or to thank you first?

Which would show the greatest haste to acknowledge my obligations, & express at the same time the warm interest which your unfeigned countenance & kindness compels me to take in all which concerns you? — I do not know, & cannot wait to discuss the subject, especially as I know the theme which is nearest to your heart. Most sincerely, & believe me, with all the warmth of a friendship engendered by esteem & increased by a mass of many & most important obligations received, do I congratulate you on the birth of your little Girl, & more still on the recovery of Mrs. Wallis, from her long continued & severe indisposition. May you all, my dear Sir, be long spared to each other among blessings every year increasing. —

Next allow me to express, or rather allude to, for I cannot express, my intensity of feeling produced by your liberality to me in the destruction of my herbarium. — I do

\*~hH- earnestly assure you, I shall take delight as long as God spares me, in pointing out to others the specimens in my herbarium which I have received from one whom I esteem to a degree that I cannot express, but

whom I never can name without an acknowledgment of regard. You tell me that you have made it a rule to confer upon those Botanists who have undertaken to describe a natural family or a genus, the most complete set of specimens in that family or genus, & I assure you I praise your judgment as well as your liberality in so doing. You add that if I will offer to describe such a section of your herbarium you will extend that rule to me. — And now my "good friend" I must put you into a secret. — I have for many a day had a very strong desire to ask you to give me such a trust, & I have been deterred from doing so, because I felt it would be asking what I have no sort of title to, to associate myself with one which stands so deservedly high as yours in the annals of Botany. — I cannot however now avoid making the offer, or rather asking the favour, since you have so handsomely led to it, & in doing so I beg to assure you that I shall to the very utmost of my power strive to discharge faithfully whatever task you may be willing to impose upon me. — Only give me time, & I shall spare neither labour nor research to do the subject justice. — Pray what families have you got to dispose of? or what extensive genera? May I beg that you will have the goodness to say

is(\*s, Hummerman, that I will thank him to send your  
packages, & whatever else he has for me by the very first  
steam boat to Litch, for I am impatient to thank the  
Directors & cannot of course till I receive their letters. Will  
you also say to him that Dr. Gillis will be obliged by  
procuring for him the last edition of Achille Richard's  
*Annales de Botanique*, & that I will thank him to get  
or me the second part of Schultze's *Annales de Botanique*  
in *Panemunculus Candellii*. —

Thank you for your kind expressions of interest in  
Mrs Graham. She has made a dreadfully bad re-  
covery after birth of her last boy, — & tho'  
it is now about 3½ months since her confinement,  
she today for the first time walked out a little. — I  
trust she will now recover, but even yet I do not  
feel quite comfortable about her. Pray say every-  
thing that is kind from her & me to Mrs Wallis, &  
give me my dear Sir ever most sincerely

Yours Robt Graham —

Mrs. Isomithum says sent a very hurried note to you  
in parcel to Dr. Booth, because I did not know his address  
I hope they have reached you or will soon —



to you  
my P



Dr. Wallis

49 Great Cornhill

Brunswick square

London -

1 1/2

111

is a  
shell,

1829

R. Chapman  
16th Sep 41

12  
2  
or  
y

My dear Mr. Halliwell.

How candidly & justly have you not abused me in thought, if not in word for my "inattention" have you not taxed me with ingratitude and even more opprobrious epithets for neglecting your hints with which to hear from me! Let me pray you not to judge my intentions by my apparently negligent actions for then, how many of the most respectable persons in the world would suffer! - You have been very much in my thoughts and every succeeding day I have hoped to write, informing you of my plans & when if you had not already heard, may I not pride you. I have fixed my self in this pretty island I have taken a sweet double cottage, situated on the summit of a hill the site of which commands a beautiful view of the Bay of St. Helens, the town of St. Helens and the surrounding country. I have upwards of an acre of ground, principally laid out in garden, & herbbery, capable of most improvement and which under the superintendance of a tasteful person might be made one of the most lovely spots in this pretty island. I have undertaken Neautilica on a lease of seven years, occupied one cottage myself, while the other I reserve for my

Dear Mother if she will come to me, or for any other  
agreeable tenants I may chance to meet with  
you may wish to know my inducement for  
taking up my residence here for so long a period?  
I consider that Jersey offers many advantages to  
persons with limited incomes. The provisions of fresh  
Spice and an English supply of all the necessaries, as well as the facility with  
which even the luxuries of life are obtained render  
it very eligible, and its proximity to England  
as well as to France was an equally strong  
motive to induce me to take up my residence here  
if to increase my connexion, or to introduce me into society  
had been my object. Jersey has been my object. Jersey  
I had not that would have attracted me, but yet then  
good society to be met with and I have been  
essentially thrown amongst several very kind  
& hospitable persons. I thought no letters of  
introduction for I had no intention of residing  
here, and now that I am fixed, I have no intention  
to enter into the quietness of the St. Helier, but on the  
return of Sir Colin & Lady Falkland I shall leave my  
care at Government House, and this I know you  
would sanction. At present I am much  
occupied in furnishing my little Cottage, which  
I have done by attending public schools that take  
place very frequently, and one is enabled to  
furnish articles of moderate price - You and I  
my kind friends on board ship frequently lamented  
the depreciation of Rupees. I now exert over the premium

given me on English currency. I have this morning  
been offered 8 1/2 percent on a sum <sup>^·£\*^S&^</sup> for 10th and  
expected to have 8 1/2, but enough of Jersey. I have yesterday  
and the advantages. Now then my kind friend I must  
say a few words about the sale of that unfortunate col-  
lection. Croft you know was offered 80£ for it. <sup>Sj&^</sup>  
he was to share it with the man who made the offer.  
in such case no better offer will be made if he thinks  
to be obtained for that sum. Don't <sup>?v-^s- Pi^r?</sup> think it would  
be worth while to offer it to the Horticultural Society;  
and then - would you undertake to speak to some  
Members with whom you are <sup>\*-\*\*\* /C\*^</sup> acquainted. I  
will write by this post to Mr. Croft and desire him  
to call upon you. This may induce him to offer  
not, but should it not, and the H. <sup>f- 6i&t\*\*n£</sup> be dis-  
posed to purchase I sh<sup>d</sup> be very glad to receive 80  
pounds from a dear friend. I want more  
this day was Lucas & Leobach requesting  
to ship some of Madeira to Jersey, which  
I can dispose of to advantage: one  
thousand has promised to take 12 dozen, and to  
induce the sale of most of what remains, in  
his friends. Now as <sup>Ss\*- / \* \* > \* <</sup> will be sent free  
duty. I shall hope to cover what expenses have  
been incurred upon it by the sale of it here.

I had every kind letter from Mrs. Heber last  
week, and yesterday one from <sup>s^\*r ^y^ll^c^</sup> Dr. Wilson. She  
appears very happy in Scotland with her sister. She  
is delighted with the introduction to two celebrated men  
Sir Walter Scott & Dr. Thalmers. Mrs. Heber wrote me  
of Mr. Wallich's happy accouchement, which gave me  
very sincere pleasure. I was apprehensive that she  
would be a great sufferer. May make my kind  
regards to her - You will I hope favor me with a  
long letter signifying my pardon. - I give you some sad  
news. you have doubtless heard of Dr. Wilson's marriage we



Edin. 2<sup>nd</sup> Dec<sup>r</sup> 1829

My dear Sir

My letter must be as short as I can for the night is very far spent, I went out of bed very early to do many things preparatory to my going on a tour for three or four days. Do my excellent Friend believe me that I shall work with double pleasure from the reflection that we shall appear as coadjutors in the work. I am fearful I shall not be able to do the subject & you justice, but my failure shall not arise from indifference. Of course I shall ~~be~~ the less scrupulous since you prefer them, & on many accounts so do I. — I fear it will be impossible for me to go to London before February, but thus I will with pleasure spend some time near the invaluable herbarium you mention. — It is just possible that towards the end of next month I may be able to run up for a very few days, but even that is not likely, & in the three following months I shall be engaged

engaged delimiting two distinct courses of duties  
Nevertheless I think I should find time occasionally  
to look at the specimens if you would send them to  
me, & along with them a more detailed statement  
of your ideas regarding <sup>the</sup> monographs, <sup>dk</sup>  
length of the descriptions & whether we might find in  
them much about the culture, or medical or economical  
use of the species. The Plates I presume should be  
confined to an illustration of the order, & of of any  
new genera or splendid or useful species of the  
things, in any province of the state of the collection, as  
to their condition, I can form no opinion. Write  
me fully if you please. — I shall be delighted  
with your letter, & more so if it be long enough  
to form a Coach or Steamboat Parcel. are buttons  
& sundries' labours to appear as separate works,  
or how? — I know /fofyfr Vi< parcel was to be  
long

long on the road. - It contains only a specimen of  
Trepurth's distillation. - Have the goodness to  
send the enclosed to the India House. If I  
had had time I would have sent you a  
copy of it. I will again -

My friend, who feels peculiarly the kind in-  
terest you take in me, is much better, & she  
I hope sincerely that Mrs. Halket is well.

to love me my dear friend  
unalterably yours

Robt Graham

jj-i & ~\*Ja\*C



D. Wallis

49 Great Cornhill

Whitechapel

London

W. Wallis

1829

23rd Dec

R. Green



Horticultural Society Regent St.

September 23. 1879.

My dear Sir

I have now the pleasure  
to announce to you the despatch from  
the Garden of a parcel of seeds just  
received from North America, which I  
trust will be useful to the Botanic  
Garden at Calcutta, the list of them is  
enclosed. Orders have been given at  
the Society's Garden that this should be  
succeeded by others as fast as opportunities  
of making packets up occur

Yours very truly  
J. M. Sabine  
Secretary.

JTific Mich.

with a packet.

Dr. Wallich

Fort. doc.

~~St. Loran Street.~~

Wash. D.C.

29 2/2  
29 2/2  
29 2/2

29 2/2

To the Chairman & Deputy Chairman of the Honble:  
The Court of Directors of the East India Company  
London.  
Edinburgh 23<sup>d</sup> Sept<sup>r</sup> 1829

men  
I have to day been honoured by the  
letter of the 28<sup>th</sup> August & a package of dried  
plants from the East India Company's  
I beg you will be assured, & that you will  
to honour to assure the Court of Directors, that I  
of being thus made to partake of the Privilege  
by which they have authorized the distribution  
of magnificent collections which with unexampled  
zeal they have formed under the judicious  
tendance of D. Wallich. By their noble exertions  
in the field of Botany, & their most happy choice of a  
steward, they have gone far in front of the Patrons  
of the science, & have conferred benefits on natural history  
the Public never ought to forget, & naturalists never

I have the honor to be Gentlemen Your very ob<sup>d</sup>  
servant  
Robt Graham Prof: of Botany  
Edinburgh

Copy

Gentle

of your  
specimen  
Museum  
do me to  
feel the  
liberal  
of the  
municipal  
superior  
in fact  
superior  
of Science  
which to  
can

Dr. Falk

49 Green Street

Brunswick Square

London

1842  
MAY 21  
1842

G

Copy  
to the Librarian

23 July 1829

from Dr. Franklin

J. Howard

826 1/2

Copy: Hill  
25th September  
1925

My dear Sir.

I have got some  
of the seeds and  
roots you brought  
home with you; but  
never saw the  
same as I have seen  
to manage them.  
You would send  
a page of what you  
sent to me & I  
will be glad to  
make out for you  
of those which you

would recommend for  
the Green House and  
Hoop. They should not  
be trees or large  
shrubs as I have  
not large Hoses.  
I apprehend that  
few of them would  
bear our Weather in  
the open air. I trust  
that your health  
improves, and that  
you begin to feel  
more settled. I am  
very dear Sir,

Yours faithfully  
S. M. M.



Mettre le Président à l'ère Président  
de la Compagnie des Indes Anglaises.

Messieurs

Je répond à la lettre que vous m'avez  
fait l'honneur de me faire adresser le  
septembre, par laquelle je vois que vous  
avez bien voulu me faire envoyer une

Mettre <sup>très</sup> précieusement  
votre recueil d'après Zt^y O~<-V7>+→ A\*-\*  
Compagnie des Indes par  
H. Walcott

Je suis extrêmement reconnaissant  
X<sup>c^</sup> que vous ayez <sup>^</sup> un volume précis  
mais par un envoi aussi intéressant  
et qui tiendra une place distinguée  
dans mon Musée botanique.

Les saucis et naturalistes qui les  
trouvent y verront une nouvelle preuve  
de la munificence de la Compagnie  
iW^ ^<L- ^3-^—p^

des Indes et du zèle éclairé que la courtoisie  
anime pour les progrès de la Botanique.  
La reconnaissance des soins de cette  
science lui est offerte depuis longtemps

Je vous prie M<sup>rs</sup> de recevoir de  
nouveau l'assurance de ma vive grate  
tend et de la haute considération  
avec la

(Signé) B. Seignobos

Paris  
28 sept  
1897.

Après être de l'Académie  
Royale des Sciences, Membre  
de la Chambre de députés

Shewart  
1000 No 29

26

To  
D. - Waller  
H. Lumber  
26 L. Governor

1 / M

St. Louis  
Mo

Edwin Burke  
1000 December 1914

My dear Sir,

I have at least  
got the bearings of  
the proposed road  
which after we had  
to have for year  
Mr. D. I have checked  
them to be that  
you. I do not think  
will be likely to

i  
V  
v  
i  
J  
A  
v

that they were to be  
when were with them  
to go with us to the  
Queen when to the  
Sudan. We were of  
our very dear son  
Mama's son. Myself  
all the way.





Arday (by Kiropi)  
6 Oct 1839

Dear Sir,

Upon going to Edinburgh two days ago  
I had the pleasure of finding lying there for  
me a large packet of 200 Indian treasures,  
**fi** which receive my best thanks, for though  
it be a donation from the E. India Company  
yet I and every one else knows that were  
it not for Dr. Wallick, I should have got none  
at all however the donation was accompanied  
with a card from the India house, I presume  
it were proper to acknowledge **-j£-** receipt  
to them and to thank them. I have therefore  
written a letter to that effect, and beg leave  
to transmit it through you

I can scarcely say I have looked  
through the plants you have had the  
goodness to send me. I was only a few

hours in town, and was occupied with the business of packing different kinds: and as I could not look them over attentively, I have left them almost untouched in case I might derange the labels.

I have heard occasionally from my friend Bentham of your progress: he is indeed, as I know from experience, an excellent person to work along with. I wish much I could get again to London; for it would give me great pleasure to be again at work in Fitch Street. But this is the season of the year that my friends visit me in the country, and when I go again to town I must work hard to put my herbarium in order, or rather





J. Wallich

41. Fifth Street  
Soho

London

KINROSS

G. M. B. B. B.  
6 Oct 1829

with



2 Low Manuscript Paper  
25th Aug 1829

Gentlemen

I had the honor of receiving your letter of the  
21st Inst<sup>o</sup> informing me of the very valuable present  
fr<sup>o</sup> the which you have loaned me of a Collection of  
specimens of dried specimens of plants from the  
East India Company's Museum. They to offer very  
valuable additions to my collection. I have  
T  
of mine that be w<sup>o</sup> to come to the  
the advancement of Science.

By the way of D. Wallich with a most splendid  
series of  
of & the beauty of the specimens is such  
for this collection exceeds in extent  
any other single collection ever  
brought to this country.

I have the honor to be  
Yours truly  
G. Benthorn  
Chairman & Company  
of the S. I.

Mr Lambert presents his Compliments to the Chair-  
man of the East India Company and begs  
to express his most grateful thanks for the magnificent  
present of dried specimens of plants which they have done  
for me to be preserved to him in the most valuable  
collection of made by his indefatigable friend Dr Wallich, the  
having been refused and put into the East India Company  
under the name of Science & Natural History.

Mr Lambert is very sensible of the very great  
value and Deputy Chairman have conferred  
with the Secretary Thomas Brown but last  
upon the  
Lodge  
Probyn House Sept 24 1829

Belony (by Kew) 1799  
5<sup>th</sup> October 1799

gentle» \* .

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your packet of the 13<sup>th</sup> Sept<sup>r</sup> along with a collection of dried plants and list of the names, & it gives me the greatest pleasure to inform you & the Hon<sup>ble</sup> the East India Company of my very grateful thanks for the splendid donation.

A few years ago when applied to for a botanical dictionary by a young Physician now in your school studied botany for a long time with a view to state in it that though he was a

as regarded Western plants he had seen some of the plants of the East which were not to be met with of any other Port in Edinburgh, but such an obstacle for the future the East India Company have now

in facilitating your donations to one or two individuals of the first celebrity & whose knowledge of Eastern treasures is

as a private individual as myself whose chief merit has hitherto been great in the study of Botany but in whose hands it is to be hoped your gift will be the means of adding to the number of the votaries of the "Terrestrial Eden."

This is a remark of the celebrated traveller Baron Kuntzoldt that when the East India Company did acquire territory in the East instead of acting as had been usually done in such cases they constantly devoted themselves to the ameliorating the condition of the inhabitants & the improving the state of the country. We may well now add another and a great ray to your crown that of employing Dr. Wallis one of the first Botanists of the age, to arrange the East India & when no private individual could afford to do so for the diffusion of knowledge in the best & most important project could scarcely enter into the views of any Government.

Botany has had many enemies to encounter, for though all the other Natural Sciences were embraced with a little of Botany, yet Botany

<^fr

JL\*

v

>



Geneve, le 20 Oct. 1829

Reu. 20, rue de la Vierge

Monsieur de Jussieu

Monsieur de Jussieu

Je viens de recevoir les beaux \"/>Z  
 avis encore en la h... M\*2/\*\*\*\* J^\*  
 Vous et je viset vous an ad... tout mal... je  
 veux parler de l'envoi qui contient les Fouquier, les  
 Coranthacées et quelques plantes de familles agnées, Scridulites,  
 et autres; il y avait de plus une seconde liste de vos herbier.com.  
 \*??GJPFxXJO au n° 605 s'ajoutant à 322 la numération list. ^ vous vous  
 m'avez... \*\*/\*/&' comme voit au n° 1 et autre jusqu'à 353; il  
 me que donc de 384 à 605 -5 / < ! \* vous devez le dire. Je vous  
 régar si il y a quelqu'un de paguats que vous n'avez pas  
 quise A > ~ \*\*f. garé; dans ce cas je vous prie de saluer la courbe  
 onde laissez savoir aux Trévillat pourquoi ma l'achet  
 ou de m'en donner avis afin que je la che de la sabbatier je mets  
 romme vous le conservez trop de plus à tout ce qui vient de vous  
 pour ne pas devoir de le recevoir intact et le plus tôt que vous  
 pourrez. vos Coranthacées ne sont autre que marve, < C^; je  
 venois de terminer la dernière révision de cette famille et  
 je vais y joindre les notes. Je vous en & y a joint la liste et  
 la liste de mes observations sur les Saxifragacées, Combollifam,  
 et Caprifoliacées  
 de votre premier envoi. Tous les articles auxquels je n'ai joint  
 aucune réflexion sont ceux où j'adopte votre opinion sans

modification. quant aux autres j'y ai ajoutés les noms que je  
crois devoir adopter pour la prodromus. les principes changemens  
tiennent acquies. j'ai adopté la classification de Koch et que j'ai  
été obligé par suite de principes établis un certain nombre  
de genres nouveaux vos plantes m'en ont fourni quelques uns  
j'y ai mis des noms Dactyloma, Cortia, Vicia, Tortellia. et  
Hymenoclaena, si ils ne vous plaisent pas je serais encore à  
temps de les changer. si vous approuvez ces nouveaux genres  
je pourrais encore les mettre sous votre nom; je me verrais à  
cet égard vos directions ne veulent ni me gêner de vos  
désirs, cela ne vous obliger à vous retirer de mes habits. Quant  
aux noms d'espèces j'ai religieusement conservé les vôtres.  
je vous remercie des espèces aux quelles vous avez bien voulu  
donner mon nom; je reconnais la votre aimable bienveil-  
lance pour moi, mais je vous avoue que je regrette un peu  
que les botanistes aient à cet égard imité les zoologistes et perdu  
à. n. l'avantage de se servir des noms spécifiques pour désigner  
véritablement les noms des hommes qui ont contribué à faire connaître  
l'espèce. malgré cette observation j'ai trop de respect pour les  
noms des investisseurs pour me permettre de les changer sans une  
absolue nécessité et je me borne à vous soumettre mon opinion  
pour l'avenir. tout récemment sous peu par m. Guillaume de  
Sain mon mémoire sur la famille des ombellifères. La  
désignation et l'impression et l'achèvement de votre envoi; celui-ci  
est parvenu le jour où je corrigerais la dernière feuille  
des épreuves et la seule chose que je me sois permis de changer  
à ces dernières moments c'est d'ajouter vos espèces aux chiffres qui







to thank you for his compliments  
to Mr. Hallett, and, by name of the  
Chairman, requests to be informed whether the  
experiment of visiting Districts from the  
San Francisco in fact? How the experiment  
have been made. He then said he  
wishes to be informed, also of the manner in  
which it was conducted, & of the results

Tramway Office  
East India House  
24th July 1899

J. P. Fawcett  
Commrs

J. P. Lawrence  
July 1829

W. B. Thomas

25  
1829

1829

49 Great Queen Street

?- 4L\*C4/T2f

Mr Wallcut presents his compliments to Mr Peacock and hastens to obey the wishes of the Hon. Chairman, conveyed in Mr Peacock's note, which he had the pleasure of receiving yesterday evening.

Mr Wallcut has several times tried to rear the potatoe from seed imported into Bengal from Europe. He is aware, also, of similar experiments being made in western provinces of Hindustan.

But the trials have in general proved unsuccessful, <sup>with</sup> to the seeds either not germinating, or to <sup>the</sup> plants being almost to nothing during the first hot and rainy seasons after their germination. This failure has not, however, caused any uneasiness **^ A** on the unquestionable fact that the easiest as well as safest method of introducing new sorts and of maintaining and keeping up the crop of the established crops of the <sup>potatoe</sup> seed being consisting in obtaining from Europe, from the loss of

fy\*~\* y//M\*^\_^.. C\* < \* t\* ?4^ti-r<+<-JE

applies / 4\*

root itself. A correspondence relating to this subject, which commenced early in 1826 is no doubt recorded in Mr Peacock's Office. From its tenor 1/ KIJ^l Li-

£L ^ a^M^~t^\*.-^ &~ the plan of occasionally supplies being sent out from England; and if it were required still further to substantiate the facts adduced on the occasion alluded to, Mr Wallis would beg to mention the public exhibition instituted by the Agricultural Society of Calcutta in January last year when, in the presence of the Governor General such a display of potatoes was witnessed as might stand a fair comparison, both in respect to quality and comparative extent of the crop with Covent Garden market. In order to keep up this state of the cultivation of one

^1A^/ important article of food that can be named, Mr Wallis cannot sufficiently recommend a continuance of the benevolent practice of the Honble. Council of Directors of ordering annual or occasional consignments of the root - that is to say of its best and most approved sorts for domestic purposes and for hardiness - to be sent out to Bengal









as Nepal, Kamear, Kamear, tomorrow we are  
unconcerned. How the seeds, do lately, want to look  
upon a present a satisfactory crop. He  
is not aware that any discussion experiments  
has as yet been instituted

W. F. Weaver

9<sup>th</sup> Collins 1889

W. F. Weaver



the expeditions of D. W. have extended very far beyond  
what was expected; and the result of them  
various specimens cannot fail to be of great  
benefit to the country at large. He should  
not have looked to his pecuniary as  
possessing a new Era in our knowledge of  
plants; for never did any botanical  
relation to Europe with so large and so  
valuable a collection of specimens, & never  
has any collection employed so entirely  
both of time to the general advancement of  
science.

As for as my humble means will allow  
me shall devote myself to the publishing of  
many of the interesting results contained  
in the preceding part of the book and  
sent copies, as it is not the intention of  
Dr. Waleale that should be published  
December.

There is with the highest respect  
yours

Yr grateful  
(W. S. W. Hooker)

Glasgow Oct. 15. 1847

My dear Friend

I have with Mrs. Hooker's assistance gone carefully over the list of the specimens of the princely collection of plants I have received from you. They are carefully copied out & have been sent according to your desire.

All those that are to be returned are now in hands for publication; but your notes would be truly acceptable when you have time to look them out. But I know from my own experience with printers how precious your time now is & how much you must be harassed with your publications & your other important occupations. I wish heartily I lived near to you & could see you & talk with you & to the best of my abilities, help you, daily. But here my work increases

upon me; & in the publication of your  
plants I look to a most delightful en-  
joyment. The more I look at them  
the more I am astonished at the  
extent of the collection & the num-  
ber of new things among them. I  
wish I could express my acknowl-  
edgments better than I have done in  
the accompanying letter to the  
Comptrol Director. I am afraid  
I have not used the proper  
titles & style: for I have never  
had occasion to address that Body  
before. If anything is very fault-  
ty pray let me know that I may  
write it over again.

This goes in a Mail Coach parcel to  
Frankel & Wutz along with some  
copies of the first fascicules of my  
N. Am. Flora. A copy is ordered to  
be sent to you in my name. I had  
written for the Map, which is now fi-  
nished, but not printed at the Ad:

minutely. I hope you will like the work; but it will have no beauty in comparison to your splendid publication.

Pray assist me with a name to the accompanying drawing. Before I saw the fruit I took the following specimen

to be a *Casalpinia* (see the fruit). Can it be *C. sepium* of Presl. It was left (as far as I can remember) at Madeira by Lady Anhalt who took it from the Calcutta Garden. I have the same plant from Mauritius in my Herbarium.

Pray return the drawing through Greville & Wats., for I wish to publish it if you will give me a name for it.

Perhaps you will be able to send me the first part of Jacquin's Memoria, for I am putting together the materials for W. B. of Costellia cellery. No. 2. (now only in Gov.) I have herewith ordered to be sent to you. Please send the note to Mr. Murray. Mrs. Hooker is quite well



& so in my Letter & so on our child:  
I trust you are all enjoying  
your health; tho' the climate you  
cannot enjoy. Say all that is  
kind on Mr. Hooker front & mine  
to Mr. Wallich: & a wish for you,  
self & children our most cordial  
& best wishes.

I shall attend to your wishes re:  
packing the Maps. They must be  
moistened & laid out flat, & an  
enveloping very soon & young  
a good constant for, <sup>l-4--l-m\*</sup> <sup>r?</sup> coming  
him to assist me in part all any the  
barriers in order; & then I shall do  
much more than I possibly can  
now. God bless you. Let us  
hear from you soon. Ever,

much faithfully &

affectionately

Yours

J. S. Hooker.

P.S. Can you  
get me one of the  
portraits of our  
late friend Abel.

Hooker is a member of the Congregational Church of the First Parish in the Town of Andover, Mass.

Ernestine Royce DeLacy  
Le 16 mai 1829

Mon très cher Monsieur

Je ne rappele pas avec un nouveau plaisir l'affaire  
de la vente de la maison de Monsieur de Orléans  
plusieurs fois j'ai été en son lieu, je ne sçavois qu'en  
finissant de son testament, avec son testament pour me  
donner quelques jacobins de plus, avec son testament de plus  
même et dont la somme de son argent si j'ai qui en son  
Monsieur de la Courneille, multiplie dans le même testament  
que vous nous offrez de plus que l'on ne peut imaginer cela  
Quelle joie pour vous en usant quand il s'agit de vous  
Vosser chez moi à l'occasion, par votre aïeul mon cousin  
dans ces jours au dit de l'année, que vous ne me  
vous, mais que si si je garde que de ce jour, je lui  
explique vos lettres et son regard et en 5 de la sa me que  
plus habile, et m'explique de son testament de son aïeul  
Monsieur, de la Courneille, et je sçais de son  
point l'ensemble et ainsi, aussi, l'ensemble de la Courneille,  
il est cependant sage et l'ensemble de son testament plus  
protège et de son testament, par l'ensemble de la Courneille  
et de son testament, par l'ensemble de la Courneille  
et de son testament, par l'ensemble de la Courneille  
et de son testament, par l'ensemble de la Courneille









nevertheless to improve  
you when you should  
be with the people. If  
you were all to be  
ground up & applied  
to him he would  
be known then to you.  
I shall be agreeable  
if the other people  
or any other people  
I may perhaps hope  
the pleasure of  
seeing you ~~there~~  
I am very that  
you have had the  
name of him the what  
you want. but  
should not that the  
wisest you would  
desire from which

see the you best means  
I can for her to  
by the people  
you, for the  
all well  
yours





Ag. ~~IAAXCA~~ hopes the ~~it~~ ~~event~~  
will be ~~found~~ <sup>found</sup> ~~worthy~~ to merit the  
patronage of the ~~Stoughton~~ ~~Covey~~  
~~publishers, who will~~ ~~honor~~ ~~them~~  
have a plan to extend with  
remaining 39 copies to ~~you~~  
in the course of the week.

I await with the utmost  
possible degree of anxiety the Hon.  
Court's decision with regard to  
the result of my labors. Should  
there be so fortunate as to merit  
this appropriation, the object of my  
highest ambition and most  
ardent wishes will have been  
attained.

4

Have the honor to be, Sir,

Yours most respectfully,

Sr,

Your most obedient servant

W Wallcut

49 Great Queen Str.

21<sup>st</sup> Octob. 1829.

~~Copy~~  
No 1000

21 October  
1889

Edinburgh Oct 22 1829

recd 26

reply 27<sup>th</sup>

My dear friend

My first business in  
reaching home is to transfer my  
gratified thanks to the Chairmen  
& Deputy

ZcZ~Z\*\_\_\_\_\_ \* ~ '€\*

Company for their splendid series  
of specimens for the  
second place I am well assured  
how much I owe to yourself.

~Λ2~J\*

As I think you give me credit  
for perfect sincerity, I can only  
repeat my warmest thanks.

£

I should have discharged this  
agreeable duty nearly 3 weeks ago,

but my return was delayed by  
an unfortunate accident - a  
very severe sprain of the whole foot

-w

and ankle - which confined me  
to the sofa at Mr. Selby's - and  
will I expect deprive me of  
locomotion for some weeks.

I had a letter from Hooker two  
days ago - in which he speaks of  
the publication of your forms - & the  
probability that <sup>»-^£-</sup> <sup><^%-iZ-m^^</sup> Mr. & Wainy would  
go on with them, if the Company  
took 40 Copies. - If the Company  
should agree to take 40 Copies - I should  
think any great Bookseller would  
undertake the work. I expressed my  
wish to Hooker that your forms should  
constitute a new work - & not be  
looked upon as a continuation of  
the Scenes of Innocence, which has been  
destroyed in its entire by the  
shameful conduct of the Publishers.  
I must confess, I have had little  
pleasure in executing my part of  
the Scenes - on that account. A book

the child of one's mind - and one  
does not like to see it defaced and con-  
taminated by another the careless midwifery  
of another - How ~~Or-+~\*>\*. \*& \*\*~~ better your  
pen would look on royal folio! and  
the additional expense is not great,  
being chiefly in the paper. If you  
agree with me, assist me in bringing

Hooker to the same  
mind - his labor  
will remain the  
same. I hope you  
travel along a smoother  
road with your human-  
gentle Publishers - and advance satisfactorily  
with your noble work.

Believe me my dear friend  
yours affectly,  
McGrewille

Edwin Twombly to Mr  
1825  
Dr Wallcut  
49 Great Corn St  
Worcester

53  
53  
24  
186

W. Brewster

22<sup>d</sup> Oct 1844

10 pm

1844  
OCT  
29





J. Wallis

Proctor

25  
10  
19

Dear Sir  
Cott. St. Peter

Mr Brown presents his compliments to the  
hon. German Cons. Chamber  
of E. I. Company

He has to acknowledge the honor  
expressed in your note, accompanying  
an extensive and highly valued collection  
of Plants, for which he respectfully offers  
his best thanks

He has to inform **A** *fi*<sup>ty</sup> that the  
same must be honored as well as  
included in the list of the  
Receipts to show the Care of the  
Archives, with unequalled liberality,  
contributing to the duplicates of the  
Herbarium formed under his patronage  
by his friend S. Waller, and which  
he believes to be the most extensive  
and important ever collected by any  
Botanist —

Wm. Hooker Esq. Secy. of the Botanic Garden  
Edinburgh

Mr. Peirce sends herewith to Dr. Wallis 5 copies  
with one to Dr. Foster - retained,  
maker etc. C.

Dr. Hooker says he shall send to him in his  
monthly journal on the 1<sup>st</sup> of Nov.

Mr. Peirce will call on Mr. Lyman for the  
number of state of there is any.

Robt. Long  
28<sup>th</sup> Oct 1829.

28

10 29

---

with 5 p. 181

J. M. M.

Mr. Richter says he has to refer to J. Wallis, that in the  
present movement he has only 12. Copies now ready,  
except another number this evening. The left Dr.  
Wallis is in need of. Before the Company is sent,  
the, sooner this will be done, a Mr. R. refutes  
all our saying copies before the Company he  
not this, remaining of course in Wallis's.

As there is no Staples circulated in the 1st  
As Mr. Richter says it has been changed in  
name and is the ~~the~~ <sup>Camellium</sup> state at Wallis's  
means, or plate? — col by dear Longman's  
Mr. Richter "he is now" <sup>wins</sup> and will through  
apply to Mr. Longman's <sup>love it.</sup>

Boston  
24.5 Oct 1829.

1, i

Dr. H. H. H.

Dear Sir,

I have the pleasure to inform you that

the same has been forwarded to you

by the express of the 10th inst.

and I have the honor to be

very respectfully,  
Yours truly,  
Wm. H. H.

C. W. E. D.

conveyed by Mr. by  
J. M. S.

respect which  
we

We beg leave to report  
to you that, agreeably to the orders  
of the Hon. Chairman,

~~of the Hon. Chairman,~~  
~~Mr. M. S.~~  
Mr. M. S., we have care-  
fully examined the  
late Dr. M. S. collection  
of objects connected  
with Natural History,

~~and have proceeded to~~  
submit <sup>the following</sup> ~~the following~~ observations,  
~~and as we have the honor~~  
~~on the occasion.~~

Enclosed we  
have the honor of  
transmitting a list  
of the contents of  
the collection.

It is reported that  
a deficiency of labels  
attached to the specimens  
prevents us in their  
being  
so detailed as we could  
wish it; and in  
maintaining this circumstance  
we at once advert  
to what appears to be  
the most objectionable  
part of the collection.

It is a duty, however,

we deem it due to ourselves, as  
well to the <sup>public</sup> ~~country~~ <sup>service</sup>.

Naturalists who  
formed the <sup>collection</sup> ~~the~~  
they leave to advert to ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~extreme~~

In noticing this  
circumstance we  
they leave to advert to



difficult<sup>ly</sup>, which ex<sup>ist</sup> && an  
anxious, where private  
industry and resources  
are required to bear  
~~unaided~~  
~~unaided~~ and unsupported  
the labor of bringing  
together and processing  
a large mass of specimens,  
especially zoological  
ones, of which, with  
the exception of some  
minerals the collection  
in question wholly  
exists. The untimely  
death of Dr. Hall, and  
his previous frequent  
attacks of ~~sore~~  
throat in a climate  
which, from the first  
day almost of his

account in this appears  
 to have marked him  
 for its victim - these  
 are causes, which  
 amply account for  
 part of the  
 defects alluded to  
 and also for the  
 instances of defectiveness  
 which we have retained  
 deemed it our duty to <sup>mark</sup> on the list.

The collection  
 I will be deemed  
 consists of the following

Articles kept	26	
Skins of land mammals	26	
Do of Birds	126	
Skulls	32	
Skeltons		
(besides a number of various kinds)		
Bottles with worms and other reptiles fishes kept in in spirits	10	
		194

Embryos & fresh -	194
Strongy's Marrow -	52
Number of	342
of these subjects	

Many  
things of the same are  
undoubtedly of great value and  
interest; ~~but~~ ~~the~~  
~~value~~ ~~is~~ ~~not~~ ~~due~~ ~~to~~ ~~the~~  
~~quantity~~ ~~but~~ ~~to~~ ~~the~~  
~~quality~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~things~~ ~~themselves~~

present instance. ~~to~~ ~~the~~ ~~11~~ ~~to~~

owing simply to the  
circumstances of their  
existing already in the  
Hant. Campy Museum.  
Upon the whole we

respectfully ~~trust~~ ~~that~~ ~~you~~ ~~will~~ ~~be~~ ~~able~~ ~~to~~ ~~make~~ ~~a~~ ~~selection~~ ~~may~~  
rather that a selection may  
be made for the purpose  
of being <sup>placed</sup> deposited in  
that valuable repository;  
so that the whole may  
collection may be ~~procured~~ <sup>obtained</sup> acquired,  
in which case we apprehend  
no great difficulty  
in accomplishing

~~exchanging the duplicate  
for more desirable  
specimens.~~

~~Consequently has  
shown, that there  
are a variety of  
subjects well  
worthy of a place  
in the ~~British~~  
Museum ~~as  
depositories~~  
and ~~it~~  
is ~~not~~  
unreasonable  
to ~~recommend~~  
that ~~the~~  
collections ~~under~~  
consideration ~~might~~  
be made available  
for ~~the~~  
purpose ~~of~~  
the ~~Museum~~~~

~~in ~~making~~ the ~~object~~  
of recommending that  
the ~~collections~~ ~~under~~  
consideration ~~might~~  
be made available  
for ~~the~~  
purpose ~~of~~  
the ~~Museum~~~~

~~as ~~depositories~~  
since ~~the~~  
in the ~~British~~  
they would ~~require~~  
various ~~considerations~~  
in that ~~unpleasant~~  
depository ~~have~~~~

~~It is ~~not~~  
entirely ~~out~~  
power to put a proper  
valuation upon it.  
In the first place we  
have never been~~

~~We regret that  
descriptions ~~are~~  
power ~~having~~  
to offer ~~a~~  
the ~~price~~~~

~~placed in the prediction  
never been placed  
the predicament of fixing  
the price of matters of~~

^^r2^e



Account of Thomas, by the  
of his interesting  
attention.

Report on  
The State of  
by S. M. S. P. C.  
S. M. S. P. C.  
S. M. S. P. C.  
1829

Dear Sir,

I have seen Mr. Corbett and at last have his final answer viz that it is impossible for him to pay ready money, but he will take them at the Ninety pounds, to pay for them in Six Months; but to let them remain in your possession until the money is paid - and if he receives any of the monies that is due to him he may possibly take them in three months but would rather bind himself to Six Months - at same time he says it will be necessary to examine them for bear moths &c - may get amongst the Skins - I am sorry to say am not able to obtain any better offer at present - I believe I informed you I had had them named to the Paris institution and Mr. Geoffroy St. Hilaire wishes to have a

a Catalogue of them perhaps  $\& \text{J}^{\wedge} \cdot * \vee <^{\wedge} < 5^{\wedge}$  me  
over in the Spring but I believe not before I  
gave the best description of them that I could  
and offered them at £100 and promised if  
he purchased them to carefully pack them and  
send them but without a catalogue he could  
not say any thing - but I must say I have  
no favorable opinion of his being a purchaser

I have delayed writing to my  $\text{G}^{\text{r}}$  Friend Mitchell  
waiting his mans reply for when I introduced  
him as a purchaser I of course expected ready  
money  $\wedge \text{ / } \% < . \text{ / } - \text{ JS}$  I need not explain how the times  
are - and as he does not wish to possess them until  
paid for - unless Mr. A - has a direct purchase  
I think it the best offer I can obtain at present  
at same time I try it to be most expressly understood  
that Mr. A - will not accede to those terms  
with any Idea that it would be conferring any  
kindness to me - as the only object I have in  
view is to serve her - you will therefore greatly oblige  
 $\text{ / } \text{r}^{\wedge} -$  to give me your earliest reply what I had left  $\text{ / } * -$



to as I wish very much to reply to Mrs. A. Parker  
and shall be further obliged if you write to her  
before hand to explain every thing to her with  
your own opinion. I should have written  
you before but only had Mr Corbells ans. on  
last night

Am for you most truly  
Yours

W. Cross

Royal Managere  
King's Manor  
Charing Cross  
Nov-2<sup>nd</sup> 1829

For I have rec'd an answer from Mr Wallcut  
referred to Mr Corbells offer conveyed to me  
by you. She has authorized our lawyer to  
acquiesce to Mr Corbells proposal of placing the  
whole of her calculation for money paid  
during an the candidates stated by him of  
as payers that and within 6 months from  
date of delivery of papers, they to be  
to - Dr Wallcut will be determined  
by an; that is they will be determined as  
the payment of the oblige - would seem. H. W.

would wish to once more to inspect the calendar  
shall be happy & 4db\*~C at Frankfurt for that  
purpose. I am in

11<sup>th</sup> Nov 1829

W. W.

Kindly forward me with some  
subscriptions to this work

Dr. Wallik  
49 St. Coram Street  
Brunswick Square

kind  
now

1829  
2 Nov  
3 Oct

kind  
view  
me to go

s~7>'

My dear Sir,  
 I have the pleasure to  
 inform you that the  
 same has been done  
 in the most perfect  
 manner. I have the  
 honor to be, Sir,  
 your obedient servant,  
 J. G. [Name]

J. G. [Name]  
 4 November 1844

Miss  
4th May 1859

Dear Mr. [unclear] will  
not in your favour  
to [unclear] for yourself.  
I have not been the  
farther in receiving  
what you require  
but will be glad to  
send it in [unclear]  
it will be quickly  
available to you  
I do the reason of  
the [unclear] yours  
from [unclear] [unclear].

1843  
Boston

Dear Madam  
I have your letter of the 10th inst. and  
in answer to inform you that I have  
been obliged to write again on account  
of some business application in the  
city which you have so graciously  
excused. I am glad to hear that  
our opinion fully coincides with yours  
and I am happy to accept of your  
offer of the 10th of the 10th and  
I am glad to hear that the  
favor of the moment seems paid into your  
hands. When you write I know kindly  
remember me to your dear friends  
for the lively interest you have  
ever taken in my concerns. I  
shall be glad to see you in  
Boston to see your own  
specimens for so much  
you should have had been in  
the charge of the  
specimens which perhaps  
then certainly worth does not  
Lyon felt  
it was a  
burden  
I should have  
said after their  
I should have

to correspond with you, I can only say that so long  
as you will tolerate my letters so long shall I  
know to be on the list of your correspondents, and  
if I did not write immediately on my arrival in  
London it was that my plans were undecided, I have  
not that now to afford an apology for my silence, I  
am settled down into a very quiet retired household  
disturbance nowhere, but enjoying with a much less  
and is left me absolutely home, where undisturbed  
I devote to the contemplation of retrospective scenes, &  
am truly thankful that I have obtained such a  
portion of leisure as to enable me to reflect on my  
past bereavements with resignation to the will of  
Heaven. I am every day more & more satisfied with  
the step I have taken. I delight in my pretty cottage  
grounds which I am beautifying, and I am both  
proud to my dear Mother & Sister occupying the  
adjacent cottage in the evening evenings and  
spend every day I can with them. It would give you pleasure  
to hear that I have received such kind letters from  
the Distance. I told you some months ago that a  
letter of credit was sent for some time ago, the amount  
interest of the money in London of 110d. This I have  
having it might be added to my poor's funds but  
no means has been made by any other, requesting  
Mr. Knott to honor it. I hope I shall not require  
any part of it. Will also inform you that the final  
division of the Land. The sum was to be paid in







Acclimatization Society, Regent St.

November 6. 1829.

My dear Sir

rec<sup>d</sup> 10<sup>h</sup> rec<sup>d</sup> 11<sup>h</sup> No 11

I have the pleasure to transmit  
you herewith another packet of seeds for  
the Botanic Garden at Calcutta according  
to the enclosed list, all of which I  
trust will be acceptable. I beg to  
observe that it <sup>jm^-i-vi^+^L\*</sup> consists of  
seeds of the plants lately collected by  
Mr. Douglas

I remain

Yours very truly

J. M. Sabine  
Secretary

L. Wallich.

D. Wadwick

45  
St. James St.

Wadwick

1829  
1830  
1831  
1832  
1833  
1834  
1835  
1836  
1837  
1838  
1839  
1840  
1841  
1842  
1843  
1844  
1845  
1846  
1847  
1848  
1849  
1850  
1851  
1852  
1853  
1854  
1855  
1856  
1857  
1858  
1859  
1860  
1861  
1862  
1863  
1864  
1865  
1866  
1867  
1868  
1869  
1870  
1871  
1872  
1873  
1874  
1875  
1876  
1877  
1878  
1879  
1880  
1881  
1882  
1883  
1884  
1885  
1886  
1887  
1888  
1889  
1890  
1891  
1892  
1893  
1894  
1895  
1896  
1897  
1898  
1899  
1900

Delton

1st Dec<sup>r</sup> 7-1829

My dear Sir

I know I ought instantly to have answered

your >• >>>re^ At\^C <£2fe>— indicating so high a respect  
so deep a regret for my much lamented loss  
accompanied too with those grateful marks  
of regard for my family & myself which it  
is not possible for any of us ever to forget. At  
the moment my feelings were too strong to admit  
of taking up my pen. For numerous & most conso-  
:ling as have been the testimonies to the virtues  
& no common worth of him so suddenly removed  
from all his connections upon earth, yet among  
them all was there none more expressive of  
real sorrow for the loss we have sustained, & of  
an attachment & esteem for the survivors of one  
though only on a very short ~~our~~ acquaintance so  
highly endeared to you. Afterwards I deferred  
writing till I could let you know that I was  
in possession of the valuable present which I have  
been expecting all this last week, as Mr Smith had  
announced its safe arrival at Kirk. Ella. But  
he has not been over since of Delton, & I conclude

He is unwilling to entrust its delivery to any other  
hands than his own. How highly it would have been pri-  
zéd by him for whom it was originally designed I am  
sure it is needless for me to say. But with him  
to whom it has now been transferred its intrinsic  
worth is almost but a secondary consideration  
compared with the proof which <sup>v 4&+</sup> it affords of the high  
place he continues to hold in the estimation of the  
respected & highly valued donor. To my daughter  
it will be an inexhaustible source of gratification  
from the taste both for botany & drawing, & a most  
delightful & honorary tribute to the memory of  
a beloved brother. I must not omit also to thank  
you for the kind enquiries contained in your letter  
respecting the welfare of myself & family. It gives  
me much satisfaction to be able to answer them  
in a manner that will be the most welcome to you  
& Mr Wallich. Neither my wife nor daughter appear  
to have suffered any material injury in their health  
in other respects they have been not so fully  
restored beyond what I durst <sup>have</sup> ventured to ~~promise~~  
hope, by a truly pious resignation to the will  
of the Almighty & aided in a small degree by

the co-operation afforded to their own knowledge of the  
beardless & youthful life of one so dear to them. How  
the heartfelt testimony of so many friends both  
at a distance - of you & all yours, we hear  
as often as you or your lady write to Mr Smith  
& the favourable reports which we have lately  
received from that quarter are we are glad  
to find sanctioned by your own account of your  
being on a visit at Colonel Clitherrie's when  
you wrote to me. We would wish not to be  
witnesses of <sup>your</sup> ~~what we~~

^sbsy~\$\$s?t<e\* <sup>of</sup> ^gytyS\*^? on what we <sup>hear</sup>  
I wish your year will not close without  
if your other friends in your  
: share a visit & that our young friends may  
not by their rapid increase in size which gene-  
: rally takes place at their time of life, grow  
out of our memory, as by leaving us as quick

-&Gs>, ^ ^ continual accessions to what  
there was before. In conclusion accept for  
yourself & Mr Dollish the grateful regards  
& remembrance of Mr Popple & my daughter & etc  
every wish for the prosperity of you & yours  
& believe me to be sir very truly  
your highly obliged  
Philip Popple

M. S. P. 1839

1 Case Mrs. S. S. 1839

Dr. M. S. P.

49 9/16 Case 1839

August 1839

Dr. S. S. P. 1839

Rough <sup>(but)</sup> sketch  
recently written

c\*t7'

49 Greatford Street  
10<sup>th</sup> Nov. 1829

My dear Sir

May I request that you will be so good as to solicit the Hamb. <sup>German</sup> consular to my submitting an application for the Hamb. Courts patronage of a botanical and horticultural work, which it is very desirable should be published while I am in England. I allude to a catalogue raisonné of the Hamb. Company's botanic garden at Altona, comprising an enumeration both according to the Linnaean and the natural system of all the plants at present cultivated there, their season of flowering & fruiting, native names, and general habit, the time and sources of their introduction, notices of any remarkable properties they may possess together with such other items of information as ought to find place in a work of this kind. In order to

J. Auber Esq  
~~see the~~ make

make the work the more useful. It will contain  
succinct generic and specific characters, <sup>in Latin and English</sup> of upwards  
of three thousand indigenous East Indian plants,  
mostly unknown in Europe; there is all the  
other plants of the garden which belong to foreign  
countries and all the exotics in  
India which are put in their proper places in  
the catalogue without any botanical descriptions  
but simply accompanied with the first mentioned  
items of information.

The work is intended to be published  
somewhat in the manner of the 2<sup>d</sup> edition of  
the Botanical Kewensis, or catalogue of this Society's  
garden at Kew. It will be comprised in 3 volumes  
of 300 to 400 pages; and the price of each  
set will not exceed 50 shillings. It will contain  
a plan of the garden on a large scale, executed  
under the direction of the late Col. Mackenzie,  
surveyor general of India, and some views taken  
from interesting spots. To the 1<sup>st</sup> volume will  
be prefixed a detailed historical account of  
the origin and progress of the institution and  
of its subordinate branches, the liberal and  
beneficial basis on which it was established.





These 43 years to flourish and to increase  
yearly in utility & reputation.

Unfortunately there is so much and so  
uncertain a demand for publications of this class  
in these times that I find it difficult to publish  
well enough in the work unless secured by a  
very large subscription. There is much inquiry  
at this point and I find that unless I can keep  
at least 300 subscribers not one copy of them  
will undertake the publication. -

Permit me most respectfully to request to  
the Hon. Baroness that it would be an act  
of just and liberality towards the great number  
of benefactors and friends of the publication at  
Bath both in India and Europe, that it would  
be viewed as a best accomplishment by all, both  
Europeans & natives, and that the act would  
be every way commensurate with  
the <sup>great</sup> munificence on which the garden is supported  
of their gratuitous services and contributions  
were rewarded by a copy from the Hon. Baroness.  
What an act would be quite commensurate  
with the scale of munificence on which the  
garden is supported, and  
would be in every way worthy of the Hon. Baroness.  
Who are, and must ever be ranked among  
the best benefactors of the Hon. Baroness  
Bath.

fc£

Under the circumstances, I must ~~ungraciously~~ reluctantly have  
the Court with interest for  
200 copies, a number which, although  
great will only suffice for the ~~documentary~~  
specimens. I have been ventured to  
suggest: It is saying but little if I assure  
you that my very best exertions and  
a very eminent woodcutter  
& ~~printer~~ <sup>aid</sup> have already secured  
shall be used in order to ~~to~~ accomplish  
each individual and speed them rapidly  
reduced on home lines. I pledge myself  
that on the completion of the work the  
handwritten which I readily yielded permission  
to contribute to the H. Court. Handwritten  
I am, with the permission of the H. Court  
to consider the work to himself. I have  
hand to have access to have records  
which may enable me to complete  
the ~~topical~~ historical account of the garden



Handy correct  
Begin J. A. Munk  
with 20 A. Lumber  
dated 10<sup>th</sup> Nov.  
1829

Calhoun  
My H. L. Munk,  
Post Office  
at Portland

*[Faint, illegible handwriting covering the page]*

*[Vertical handwritten notes]*

*[Vertical handwritten word]*

*[Vertical handwritten numbers]*

*[Small handwritten text]*

Mr. Richter proposes to send to Dr. Wallis  
and requests he will be so good as to  
return or have returned 15 instead of  
14 copies, that Mr. Richter might  
know what Dr. Wallis considers  
a good one, as in the 14 good ones the  
plates being done by the very same  
colourists as in the bad ones, he  
Mr. R. might be able to point  
out the differences.

Mr. Richter will be most happy  
if Dr. Wallis will with the future plates  
take upon himself the trouble of inspecting  
the plates when they are returned by them.

to be printed.

on those which Dr. Wallis considers  
respectly Mr. R. will send for the articles  
with the approved patterns, that as  
fair copy as follows may be taken

Yours

John

To. Nos. 1829.



J. M. Collins

To,

W. Carter Esq:  
Deputy Secretary  
East India House

Sir,

I request that you will  
do me the honor to lay the  
subject of the present applica-  
tion before the Committee  
of the Honble Court of Directors.

The Comm<sup>ee</sup> is no doubt  
aware, that an extraordinary  
degree of sensation has been  
caused among botanists &  
in consequence of the munifi-  
cence of the Honble Court,  
in ordering a distribution  
to be made of their large col-  
lection of dried specimens  
of plants brought home by  
me, among the principal  
private as well as public  
Museums of this country, and  
the continent of Europe and

and North America. I am  
justified in affirming  
no other event connected with  
the science of Natural History  
has ever before been known  
to produce such universal  
satisfaction. The reason of  
this is very obvious. The wealth  
of a true Botanist the mate-  
rials of his researches and  
the hopes his future fame  
consist in the extent of the  
herbarium, which he may  
either possess himself, or have  
free access to that wealth,  
those materials - those hopes  
have been beyond all paral-  
-lel augmented by the liber-  
-ality of the Honble E. India  
Company, forming altogether  
a new era in the annals  
of Botany and holding out  
a splendid example to be  
followed by other great bodies.  
No wonder, therefore, that  
so great an act of patronage  
has

has me with a <sup>JC</sup> to acknow

**Y.S.**

nowledgment in the several  
letters, which have already  
been transmitted to the <sup>Honble</sup>  
Court from the very first  
botanists of this or any other  
age or country, Mr. R. Brown  
of the British Museum and  
Prof. DeCandolle of Geneva,  
and from a number of other  
eminent men, such as Pro-  
fessors Hooker and Lindley,  
Mr. Lambert and Baron  
Delessert, second only to the  
two first mentioned names  
as botanists or patrons of  
the science. — Many periodicals  
as well as other publications  
have vied with each other  
in testifying respect and  
gratitude towards the <sup>Honble</sup>  
Court; and I hesitate not  
saying, that these public  
testimonies will go on accu-  
mulating in proportion as  
the

ydtf\*. ftf  
The benefit of the Honble  
Courts bounty shall become  
more and more known and  
extensively diffused.

Glendid, however,  
as is the measure I have  
adverted to, it is in the Honble  
Courts power of rendering  
it still more so, and thereby  
placing their names still  
higher among the best bene-  
factors whom the cause of  
Botany or Horticulture ever  
boasted of possessing. A few  
words will suffice to explain  
my meaning.

There have been from  
time to time forwarded home  
to the Honble Company's Mu-  
seum extensive collections  
of specimens of continental,  
Indian <sup>plants</sup>, formed by Drs Rox-  
burgh, Hamilton (late Buch-  
anan) Patrick Ruppel and  
Weyner, W. Wight and probab-  
ly other botanists in the  
Company's



of species in the collection now  
under my charge. It is  
figures or descriptions, how-  
ever good can effect to an unequal  
degree. The additional labor  
which this augmentation of  
the great mass of specimens  
under my charge would cause  
to me and to those worthy  
botanists, who kindly assist  
me as coadjutors in dividing  
the specimens would be trifling  
compared with the most im-  
portant results, which would  
attend such a plan. Finally  
I should observe, that among  
the above collections I humbly  
solicit may be added also  
several extensive ones, which  
I had the honor of transmitting  
to the India House in the  
years 1823 and 1824.

It is scarcely necessary  
for me to say, that the funda-  
mental principles of the  
Honorable Court have been pleased  
to

to sanction before; namely  
that of reserving the most  
complete and perfect series  
of specimens for the Museum  
at the India House, would

of course be steadily and  
undeviatingly kept in view  
should the decision of the  
Honble Committee be in favour  
of the proposition which I  
have now most anxiously  
and respectfully submitted.

I have &c

| Signed | N. Wallich

49 Great Coram Street

10<sup>th</sup> November 1829.



At a Committee &f && / correspondence  
the 11<sup>th</sup> November 1829.

A Letter from <sup>t</sup> Dr. Wallich  
Super<sup>t</sup> intendant of the Botanical  
Gardens at Calcutta dated the 10<sup>th</sup> instant  
stating that the <sup>t</sup> ..... been from time  
time <sup>b\*</sup> ward <sup>\* £, \$</sup> to the Comp<sup>aswfi</sup>  
Museum <sup>\* r</sup> extensive Collections of  
specimens of Continental Indian Plants  
formed by Dr. Roxburgh, Hamilton  
(late Buchanan), Patrick Russell,  
Weyne, Mr Wright and other Botanists  
in the Company's Service, and suggesting  
that the Duplicate or Multiplicate  
specimens of these Collections, and  
also <sup>9</sup> of the Collections sent home  
be <sup>t</sup> ..... and be  
the Committee's Minutes of the 15<sup>th</sup>  
April last, <sup>c<;rs;</sup> V f r.

Resolved that the suggestion of Dr. Wallich be  
carried into effect under the Orders  
of the Chairman and Depu<sup>t</sup> Chairman  
it being <sup><; Ay s~tj}c</sup> understood that the  
most complete <sup>t</sup> series of specimens  
shall in every case be retained in the  
Company's Museum.

J. Thos. Norton

Resolution  
of the Council  
of Correspondence  
held the 11<sup>th</sup> Novr  
an  
an application  
of the 10<sup>th</sup> Novr  
1829

Liverpool 11th Nov. 1829

Dear Sir

Reply 17<sup>th</sup>

I have this moment rec'd. of your  
letter. I will certainly take an early opportunity  
to convey your message to Mr. Pascoe  
I was not aware that your work had  
yet appear'd. Will you be so kind as to  
inform me where I am to apply for mine  
I don't usually subscribe for works of value  
through any Booksellers conceiving that I  
have a chance for a better copy by going  
direct to the fountain head, but in this respect  
I will do as you please if you will inform  
me what you wish me.

Dear Sir very faithfully Yours

Richard Harrison

B. Wallis  
8. L. 17

**f**  
**t**

2181-9-6



D. Wallick

Great George Street

Brunswick Square

London

49

R. Wallick  
11/11/99

2250  
2218-11-  
32

Edinburgh Nov. 12. 1829.

-V,

Reply 4<sup>th</sup> 6<sup>th</sup> Sect

My dear friends

Having a private opportunity of getting a packet conveyed to London, I avail myself of it to send you the list of specimens communicated in the last parcel - and the Catalogue your first sent - and along with the whole say much hearty thanks. - I was particularly glad to see so many species of a very favorite genus of mine Pedicularis - and also to see a good many of another genus which I hate the very sight of, and yet



which I have no doubt will be  
fair, **g-^ ^ \* ~ ^ . ^ - 70 -** and flavour in  
spite of the german but house in  
which they were forced.

I am just now in the hands of  
the **^ \_ ^ ^ \_ / jC ~ ~ ~ -** our time to  
subscribe myself your aff. friend  
McQuillan -

I am pushing on the printers that  
I may finish one thing before I  
begin another - I **#L^e ~ ~ ~ \*** 6 sheets  
yet to print of my Alga - It is  
surprising how many **< ^ \* \* \*** in the  
years of labor are sometimes con-  
ceded without any show, into a  
few octavo pages.

May I request the favour of your  
sending the note for Hummerman - **~6** contains  
money - the other **€? t - " \* \* \*** **^ \_** to the post  
to you. **^ LU\* . re .**

H. Wallich -

H. Wallich  
12 Nov 1829



A. D. Lockhart  
12 Nov 1829



Dr. Wallcut  
49. Great Coram St.  
Post Paid

Turn

Sir I have just recd your note  
of Mr. Prop respecting Mr. Lockhart  
Hans etc.

You will much oblige me  
by giving a time when I can  
look them over & take a list  
of them

I am Sir

Your obt. Serv<sup>t</sup>

B. Lockhart

2 South St.  
Berkeley 19<sup>m</sup>

Nov. 12. 1829.

June - the 19<sup>th</sup> day

And in the evening

at 6 or 7 o'clock

the sun was

at 11 am for the

the evening for

the collection

12  
11 29

1841  
NOV 29

J. P. Badger  
49 St Coram St  
Brunswick Ga

in the absence of  
Mr. [unclear] I try to say that  
I rec- your letter relative  
to the [unclear] [unclear] belonging  
to Mrs. [unclear] which  
forwarded [unclear] [unclear]  
[unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]  
[unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]  
Nov. 12<sup>th</sup> 1829

Badger Esq

V Λ M I

. i ^ % o p K

K  
K

13  
11 29

J. Wallis

Sittler

J. Wallis is requested to be so  
good as to send to them the  
written copies of the Charter

Boothroy  
10th Nov 1849.

Send 14 copies returned  
from the books, and I  
thanked J. R. personally  
his name -

Also to J. R. remember  
of Boonings, Nelson, &  
which they troubled & they  
had sent me in duplicate

Number of the graceful  
plates in **^z 1?**

copies out of 24 sent  
by Mr. Truett Sturley  
to the Indian Bureau  
and returned them  
on 13<sup>th</sup> Nov 1829

1 <sup>st</sup> Copy	Feb. 22		
2 <sup>nd</sup> Do	"	4	
3 <sup>rd</sup> Do	"	4	
4 <sup>th</sup> Do	"	1	and 22
5 <sup>th</sup> Do	"	3	and 4
6 <sup>th</sup> Do	"	4	_____
7 <sup>th</sup> Do	"	4	_____
8 <sup>th</sup> Do	"	4	_____
9 <sup>th</sup> Do	"	4	_____
10 <sup>th</sup> Do	"	4	_____
11 <sup>th</sup> Do	"	4	and 24
12 <sup>th</sup> Do	"	1	and 4
13 <sup>th</sup> Do	"	1	_____
14 <sup>th</sup> Do	"	4	and 10



Glasgow. Nov. 13. 1829.

recd 17 reply to

My dear Friends

The night before last your precious  
 packet arrived containing another present  
 of East Indian rarities; - you have my  
 most hearty acknowledgements for them &  
 on the other side you have a list of the  
 numbers corresponding with those attached  
 to the specimens. Do say if I should <sup>feel</sup> like  
 sending every packet I receive, & send letters of thanks  
 to the East India Directors? I took the  
 liberty through my friend Outhman to  
 ask if you could spare another copy of  
 the lithographed list of names. I will  
 when completed, to bind it up & send it  
 as a really valuable library book. which  
 the former list I sent in a ~~packet~~ <sup>box</sup> the  
 individual names to the specimens, that  
 there may be no mistake here.

A thousand thanks for your present  
 & most satisfactory answer <sup>to</sup> <sup>my</sup> <sup>inquiries</sup>  
 respecting the *Crustaceans* *sepioides*. That  
 communication is very valuable to me.  
 You know I am <sup>very</sup> <sup>grateful</sup>  
 to you for the *sepioides* book. The plates

are really good: the coloring, better than  
I expected, considering the difficulty of  
doing that department, & the lithography  
I am sure in many instances are more  
than the English would have done.  
The paper for the letter-press, & the type  
Gould & Wentz have not made which  
they should have been. In heaven  
if together a much superior work & it will  
rank on every account as the most  
impressive in my library. If you have  
yet had the 1st part of my N. Am. Flor.,  
as I have desired you should, you will  
see how it will hold its own with the  
best of the present of the Asiatic Flor. You  
I am assured shall have as much  
to do with them as you can desire. (I shall be returning  
the Malayana Misc. in due season wholly correct  
I hope you will not object to my giving you  
the figures of some plants that I find, & you  
kindness, mine may be profuse: - & which I will  
not to add exceedingly in some instances. I'll  
life department of your late found book. Can  
you not give some particulars with what  
you find in Miscellanea: & send them some  
the first article on Morotona Bay. I think is just  
what I would wish the Malay Arch. to follow  
I have from printing the work, & adding your  
notes as notes to it. How any account  
of your life even improved in your opinion. I'll  
be able to send you a list of all the plants in the N. Am.



49 Great Britain St  
13<sup>th</sup> Nov 1859

My dear Rosfield

Accompanying herewith  
sheets 49 to 52 inclusive of my list.  
Next week you shall have 5 or 6 sheets  
more. -

I have made an application  
to the Court of Directors for their sanction  
the addition of the collections of  
specimens of plants at the India House  
which are now under my charge in  
order, for the purposes of undergoing  
the Division and distribution  
of duplicates  
I present carrying on and likewise  
to assist me in the important business  
of authenticating species.

In my application I have designated  
the



sLjya-Jt-^ > \* ^ 1829

Illustrissimo Praesidi  
Rasidique Senatui  
Amplicissimo Praesidatui Regiae  
Britannicae pro India Orientali  
S. P.

Incipite, Vici 4L\*~>\*^i  
at f\* observatissimas nostras gratas eadem  
qta ^>\*\*\*^ \x^\*. yi\*W7  
dignitate, benignitate atque benivolentia

Si verba, quibus eadem iSS: submittere  
intendimus, deficient, ignoscite: praecidit enim  
vocem admiratio imperata a Vobis in augmentum  
Scientiarum naturalium facta, magnificentissime  
qua thesauros natura undique in terris  
orientalibus ab experientissimis et indefesso  
jrjrfaMU. collectos, per totum terrarum orbem  
in emolumentum scientiae totiusque generis humani  
diperentis, qua saepertis longa reges ipsosque imperatores,  
fores, quorum nullus hucusque amabili scientiae  
sui vel dimidium tantum illius sumptus sacrificasset,  
quos haec humanissima / uO. oblatisti... \*~^t>

f ^ .!\*

quidquid julium suo collectum fuerit suis exteris  
per totum orbem dispersis tanta munificentia  
delargitus est.

Evicisti immortalibus operibus Vestris,  
quam recte Britannorum olim tremendus  
hostis Julius Agricola, de iisdem ("domitis ut  
pareant, nondum ut servia") iudicasset  
dicendo: "se ingenia Britannorum studio Gallorum  
anteferre"

Vitet Denique ipse etiam pudor tenuis  
laboris nostri, quo gratias nostras vobis pares facimus  
idque solum vivere quodereque cum filis opus a  
inceptam continuante - JSe-r?\*i-#fflfc\$  
A mori datum fuerit, ad laborandum, ut tantis  
in me collatis beneficiis praemiisque haud  
indigne > rye\* rias.

Valcat, amplissimi Viri favoreque et  
benevolentiae Vestrae commendatum esse Digne  
mini humillimum \*^//a^?t\*

Tacitus Iulii Agricola vita [47] J.A. Thullen MD  
L. Elysius 1639 p. 721  
Prof  
2081

Copy  
Prof. H. H. H.  
Wm. H. H.  
Mrs. H. H. H.  
of Mrs. H. H. H.

Edin: 14 Nov 1829

My Dear Sir

I can only thank that I am

f r

repaying all your kind attentions to me by  
great obligations to our Commission, but

ffif

I am not so bad as you think me.

The very day that I received your letter I

-^csa

looked over every fossil in the museum  
of the Royal Society. (no great number)

I found that there was not one with  
a name of any description; the most

were numbered. I have been trying through

the Secretary & Treasurer to ascertain

whether

whether there exists any catalogue to  
which these numbers refer, but I can  
find none, & my last assurance from  
the Treasurer (upon whom I have called re-  
peatedly, without being able to see him)  
was dated yesterday afternoon, & leaves  
me no hope that there is any catalogue  
unless it be in the hands of ~~Dr.~~ Mr. Brewster  
in the Country, & this I do not believe.

Neither the Treasurer nor secretary know  
of any fossil from Mr. Crawford with  
your name upon it, & the Treasurer  
does not recollect

collection from  
Mr. Crawford

Mr. Crawford's collection

Crawford at all, & suspects that some  
specimens from you & those from W. Swinton  
are confused - There is not one from W.  
Crawford at the College Museum. I have  
not spoken to any one as to why I will  
lose the specimen - Will you tell me  
what the nature of the specimen is, &  
I shall tell you whether there  
is any such thing here -

And now my dear Sir that I have mentioned what  
I have done at your desire, let me do something else  
for my own gratification, namely to return thanks  
as I do conamare for your uninterrupted friendship,  
& as I have amplified in your second contribution of  
specimens for my herbarium. They have arrived safe. Thank  
you also my excellent Sir for your promise of *Orch. St. Pauli*  
*Parvioris*. - Since you are to have the goodness to send it, I hope



I hope you will not think it indelicate in me to say that in a few weeks I shall in my lectures notice the peculiar characters of reputation in dif<sup>t</sup> quarters of the Globe & should like to pay some merited Compliment by your Company when exhibiting it & your Royal specimens of the reputation of these glorious

is  
^^-^6s~  
^^U/ ^\*^f

3~

4. Great Britain Street  
Unwink square  
London

14  
11 29

17  
11 29  
f.ilk:  
titft?  
V  
P  
V\*V

sit

Dr Graham  
17 March  
1829

X  
Dr Wallis

Amherstia will advance gloriously in front of Castanea  
reputation. Thank you for your OJty-uAfr^ to my letter of introduction.  
I fear I may be troublesome to you in this way, but I am  
I am asked for letters of introduction you are naturally pleased by  
Candidate in his list, & as every body knows your kindness.  
I have no apology for refusing unless you forbid me. - Hook

f&

Honored

R. April 20 1838

Take the liberty of informing you, that I am extremely satisfied to learn from the letter you write to Mr. Patten dated the 17<sup>th</sup> inst. that you, my Mother, Lady Wallish, and family are all quite well in London, and beg to inform you that myself, and my family and the whole Establishment are the same, except Mr. Patten who is not. I am extremely indebted to you (which I think I shall ever be able to be for you) for your kind remembrance of me in the said letter, and had the pleasure of writing to your town by Post my last letter dated 4<sup>th</sup> July last, which I think has not been reached, however I shall in future be very careful and happy of doing so. Mr. Patten treating me with the same tenderness as you has the kindness of doing me.

I am very much regret to acquaint you that about 2<sup>1/2</sup> months ago, Mr. John Patten, Private Chaplain to the Governor General, has been here for an inspection of the people entertained at this Establishment and after several questions both Mr. Patten and Mother, asked that half of the people cannot do the work of this whole Garden; but Mr. Patten's inquiries at the very moment being unfruitful. After four days Mr. Patten, Chief of the Civil and Financial Committee, had the pleasure of enclosing an oral letter to Mr. Ch. Mitchell, addressed to the Chief Inspector of the Government Public Department dated 22<sup>nd</sup> July 1838, from Mr. Patten.

late Supl<sup>ts</sup> of this Garden, and refered an \*C All Part of the  
 said letter, that several valuable seeds, Sugar cane,  
 Cotton shall be timely produced and supplied for the profit of  
 the Honble Company. In Ch<sup>o</sup> Chitralge was sent them for Mr. Patten  
 Perusal, with an order **t&fcs y& 4^& ~\*\*~\*^** Committee  
 led at the Stamp office with the garden abstract and account  
 books for the consideration of the Committee, was also required  
 in Mr. Russell's letter which Mr. Patten accordingly done. - Mr  
 Patten I hope will write **jf<&+\*\*~ J\*,\*^&'a\*id\*--^r \*** respecting that the  
 people of this Garden Establishments now consist.

\$&£%\*• ^U-\*~J^ - J^f4^\*^ - 1620-2-4  
 100 2 100  
 Extra do - 40 do - 124 -  
 Indivual do - 17 do - 62 -  
 352 people ~~1002~~ 2-4

I beg to inform you that Mr. Patten shipped on board  
 the Persian in the 19<sup>th</sup> October last all the Dried Specimens of Palms  
 and other according your desire, which I hope will safely arrive.  
 I am further anxious to inform you, that I have  
 heard, Mr. Chitralge, in a few days will proceed to recruit  
 with his Lordships the Governor General in Council, and any  
 other gentlemen will take charge of this garden, which I shall  
 be happy to report to you. - Honored Sir, Mr. Chitralge, Mr. Patten,  
 Mr. Russell, & others united their best respects and duty in this,  
 and I assure me this trouble. -  
 other Painters are well at Cadamur and

Honble Company's  
 Botanic Garden  
 The 14 November  
 1729

Yours most obedient and  
 faithful Servant  
 Murbachundur Patten

109

It is most entirely escaped my memory to  
ask You for the wellfare of Mr. James Watson, whose  
he is well, and is very useful to You, and beg You will  
be very favourable to present my Compliments to him

Nj

I have further to inform You that his term is expired and  
I shall further to inform You that his term is expired and  
I shall further to inform You that his term is expired and

^y4

of the 1st of October 1829. and  
I shall further to inform You that his term is expired and  
I shall further to inform You that his term is expired and

Subscribed to Bengal. *[Signature]*

AK

1

ALCUTTA  
1850

Mr. Potter

W. Wallich Esq. M. D.  
Care of  
Messrs. Richard, Mackillop & Co.  
15 Bishopsgate  
London

£ & < & -

J. Chamberlain  
14 Marsh Lane



W<sup>h</sup> M. at present - I have been very unwell these  
last few months and I was  
obliged

one down from bleeding and purging to (j2&2y\*--z  
-paratively speaking) a mere skeleton, and I am  
now so very weak that I find it difficult  
to write more than a page or of an hour at  
a time. I hope under the above circumstances  
and the difficulty of my sitting up that j?JL-

will excuse the brevity with which I must answer  
your letters of the 18<sup>th</sup> & 29<sup>th</sup> //JMU received by the Prime

I have your particular instructions respecting the specimens  
of Umbelliferous plants and will send by every opportunity  
such as we can collect.

Mr. B. Mitchell sent me your letter on both orders  
to take notes and commence immediately upon the chests  
to contain the Collection of Plants for the Duke of Northumberland  
and I trust to before the probable time of

Whites sailing. I have not yet seen Capt. W. but Mr. Wilson  
fir\*fid, M^ \$d£ ^^ /^^ \$L ^  
of said on the 15<sup>th</sup> inst -  
their arrival that it will be  
middle of Jan? but

I shall, of course, not fail to pay every attention  
A your instructions respecting the strength & neatness of the  
chests, tarpauling &c. &c. as well as to the quality and weight

of plants enumerated in your letter.

I am very much pleased that hitherto we have not received a >\*?#? plant or seed of the kind. I copied the different paragraphs from your letter respecting Sir A. Campbell's promise of sending round both plants and seeds and also of sending Coker or Adool Mahmood to Mentaban to make Cultures. 4 t & <? \$ > \* His replies were only questions to be done. Your instructions in the day sent to Sir C were so plain that

all I could urge on by was that I thought if he was to write to the head of the Establishment there that the request would be complied with, but he merely returned for answer that Sir A. Campbell was gone home. I shall remind Sir C. M. very opportunely, I can but I have not seen him the whole of this year, nor has he been in the garden but once, before, and then only to look at the figs-tree.

My now to conclude trusting this will suit you, Mr. Wainwright, and family in the enjoyment of health, and remain

Yours truly  
N. Wallis Esq. M.D.  
F.R.S. F.R.S.

Yours truly  
Approved Sir,  
G. P. S. A. S. T.  
G. P. S. A. S. T.

P.S. Enclosed is a list of the specimens sent and a Bill of Lading. G. P. S. A. S. T.



C. B. Miller

17<sup>th</sup> November 1879

A List of dried specimens of plants etc. addressed to  
 the Herb. Acad. of Sciences. To His Excellency, Count  
 de Saxe-Tornow, Minister of State.

20/10 2148  
 1 Middle of trunk of *Alnus* and root of *Arceuthobium*  
 2 Root of *Thalictrum flavifolium*  
 3 Do *Thalictrum flavifolium*  
 4 Do *Thalictrum flavifolium*  
 5 Do *Thalictrum flavifolium*  
 6 Do *Thalictrum flavifolium*  
 7 Do *Thalictrum flavifolium*  
 8 Do *Thalictrum flavifolium*  
 9 Do *Thalictrum flavifolium*  
 10 Do *Thalictrum flavifolium*

2149  
 11 Middle of trunk of *Alnus*  
 12 Crown of *Alnus*  
 13 Leaf & fruit stem of *Alnus*  
 14 Root of *Alnus*  
 15 Middle of trunk of *Alnus*  
 16 Crown, leaf & fruit stem of *Alnus*  
 17 Middle of trunk of *Thalictrum flavifolium*  
 18 Middle of trunk of *Thalictrum flavifolium*  
 19 Crown, leaf & fruit stem of *Thalictrum flavifolium*  
 20 Entire *Thalictrum flavifolium*



Specimens of the largest *Calamus* I have cut down.

*Bompos flabelliformis*. Length of trunk 3#/\*?/r&~&  
 Circumf. of crown of root 4 - "  
 do middle of trunk 2 - 8  
 do under the leaves 2 - 8

*Cocos nucifera* Length of trunk — 47 - "  
 Circumf. of crown of root 8 - "  
 do middle of trunk — 2 - 10  
 do under the leaves 2 - 1

*Sagittaria* Length of trunk — 40 - "  
 do head & leaves 19 - "  
 Circumf. of root 9 - "  
 do middle of trunk 4 - "

*Chytia* Length of the stalk from  
 to crown of the root 52 - "  
 Circumf. of crown of root 7 - 6  
 do middle of trunk 4 - 2

*Arce Catechu* Length of trunk — 33 - 2  
 Circumf. of crown of root 3 - "  
 do middle of trunk — 10 - 10

*Phoenix dactylopera* Length of trunk — 16 - "  
 Circumf. of crown of root 7 - "  
 do middle of trunk 3 - 7

Bot. Garden Calcutta

17<sup>th</sup> Nov 1829

(Sgd) G. V. Potter

London 17th Nov 1829  
Dear Mother  
I have just received your kind letter of the 11th and was glad to hear from you. I am well and hope these few lines will find you the same. I have not much news to write at present. I am still in the same place and doing the same work. I shall write again when I have more news to tell you. Give my love to all the family. I am, dear Mother, ever your affectionate son,  
John Smith

Dear Mother  
I have just received your kind letter of the 11th and was glad to hear from you. I am well and hope these few lines will find you the same. I have not much news to write at present. I am still in the same place and doing the same work. I shall write again when I have more news to tell you. Give my love to all the family. I am, dear Mother, ever your affectionate son,  
John Smith

Dear Mother  
I have just received your kind letter of the 11th and was glad to hear from you. I am well and hope these few lines will find you the same. I have not much news to write at present. I am still in the same place and doing the same work. I shall write again when I have more news to tell you. Give my love to all the family. I am, dear Mother, ever your affectionate son,  
John Smith

Dear Mother  
I have just received your kind letter of the 11th and was glad to hear from you. I am well and hope these few lines will find you the same. I have not much news to write at present. I am still in the same place and doing the same work. I shall write again when I have more news to tell you. Give my love to all the family. I am, dear Mother, ever your affectionate son,  
John Smith

*V* / *1* of Dried Specimens of Plants & addressed to  
 The Honble Court, Directors. P.<sup>o</sup> Ship Indian, Captain  
 Robert Plunkett.

Packages	N <sup>o</sup> 1	Containing	1. Root of <i>Saguarum Rumphii</i>
P <sup>o</sup> 1 <sup>o</sup>	28		Middle of trunk of <i>Saguarum Rumphii</i>
P <sup>o</sup> 2 <sup>o</sup>	5		1 <sup>o</sup> root of <i>Alcea Rosea</i>
P <sup>o</sup> 3 <sup>o</sup>	17		Root of <i>Crucifera folioliformis</i>
P <sup>o</sup> 4 <sup>o</sup>	36		Root of <i>Chama dactylifera</i>
P <sup>o</sup> 5 <sup>o</sup>	39		St. of <i>Sargata caryo</i>
			St. of <i>Croton mellea</i>

Chests	N <sup>o</sup> 1	Containing	N <sup>o</sup> 1. Section of <i>Saguarum Rumphii</i>
			2 Leaf & fruit of <i>Stem</i> St.
			3 Middle of trunk of <i>Crucifera folioliformis</i>
			4 Crown of " " St.
			5 Leaf of <i>Crucifera</i> St. do
			6 Whole of <i>Crucifera folioliformis</i> , in tropical
			7 Middle of trunk of <i>Alcea Rosea</i>
			8 Crown of " " St. do
			9 Leaf & fruit of " " St. do
			10 Root of <i>Crucifera</i> St. do
			11 Middle of trunk of " " St. do
			12 Leaf & fruit of " " St. do
			13 Root of <i>Crucifera</i> St. do
			14 Middle of trunk of " " St. do
			15 Leaf & fruit of " " St. do

Chest	N <sup>o</sup> 2	Containing	N <sup>o</sup> 16 Middle of trunk of <i>Chama dactylifera</i>
			17 Crown, Leaf & fruit of " " St. do
			18 Whole of <i>Chama dactylifera</i> humile
			19 Middle of trunk of <i>Agave coccinatus</i>
			20 Crown & Leaf of " " St. do
			21 Crown & Leaf of <i>Agave revoluta</i>

Chest	N <sup>o</sup> 3	Containing	N <sup>o</sup> 22 Root of <i>Agave coccinatus</i>
			23 St. of " " <i>revoluta</i>
			24 Middle of trunk of " " St.
			25 Whole of <i>Pandanus amarillofolia</i>
			26 Middle of trunk of <i>Pandanus viridis</i>
			27 Crown & Leaf of " " St. do
			28 Whole of <i>Calamus hastatus</i> , Willd.
			29 St. of " " <i>extensus</i>
			30 St. of <i>Dracama pumila</i>
			31 St. of " " <i>angustifolia</i>

J. C.

Chest N<sup>o</sup> 4

Chest N<sup>o</sup> 4 containing N<sup>o</sup> 28 Root of *Pandanus inermis*  
 35 Whole of a *Nipa fruticans*  
 38 Crown, Leaf & fruit. Stem of *Faryta usona*

Chest N<sup>o</sup> 5 containing N<sup>o</sup> 37 Middle of trunk of *Faryta usona*  
 40 " of " of *Cocos nucifera*  
 41 Crown, Leaf & fruit. Stem of " "

Chest N<sup>o</sup> 6 containing The whole of a *Polypodium althippinum*, habit  
 in length 45 ft

Chest N<sup>o</sup> 7 containing Dried specimens of miscellaneous plants  
 of Sythet.

Chest N<sup>o</sup> 8 containing D: D: of D: from Sythet and  
 Thumason.

Dimensions of the largest Palms when cut down, viz

Species	Length of trunk	Circumference of crown	" of middle of trunk	" under the leaves
<i>Borassus flabelliformis</i>	38	7	2	2
<i>Cocos nucifera</i>	47	8	2	1
<i>Sagurus Rumphii</i>	46	9	4	
<i>Caryota usona</i>	33	7	4	
<i>Areca Catechu</i>	33	3	10	
<i>Phoenix dactylifera</i>	16	37	2	

M. B. Quidam  
 14th Nov 1842  
**fa\***

ffCgX

\*4Z7-r/£c}Ft

\*\*\*\*

S

Linnean Society  
Soho Square,  
London, Nov. 17. 1829.

Sir

I

||||| f/f'f/f/rr' /f \*/(f/Y// |A TV Ms

thanks of the Linnean Society for the present of  
No. 1. *Plantae Asiaticae Rarior.*

which is deposited in the  
Library.

I am Sir

Your most obedient  
Humble Servant  
J. E. Richards  
Secretary.



See last page  
17<sup>th</sup> Nov 1829

1<sup>st</sup> of Santa  
Barbara

Wm. H. W. W. W.  
F. Q. S. S. S.

MS Not verbatim  
correct

Dr Wallcut presents his most  
respectful compliments to Mr Lock  
and has the honor to send for inspection  
the list of the collection of dried  
specimens brought <sup>te^+£?</sup> him,  
which Mr Lock expressed a wish  
to see.

Dr Wallcut begs leave to observe  
that the list, as far as it will be  
seen it has <sup>^</sup> been <sup>A</sup> photographed  
comprehends a little more than  
J. Lock

one third of the whole collection.  
Each person, even the humblest collector  
under Dr Wallcut, who first discovered  
a plant has his name, or initials  
(in such latter case they are always  
once for all explained in notes at  
the bottom of the leaf & for convenience  
at the very first page) invariably  
added after the locality of each plant.  
<sup>In all cases Dr</sup>  
~~Whenever~~ Dr Wallcut claims the  
discovery, instead of adding his  
name or initials, <sup>he has</sup> **+—r^f"fi**  
the year of the discovery.

I note the ~~explanation~~ <sup>note</sup> at the top of the  
first page explaining the nature and  
imperfection of the bill. It was ~~corrected~~ <sup>amended</sup>  
~~by the kind of Mr. Laker so as to~~ <sup>as it now stands</sup> ~~in such a manner~~ <sup>with proper reading</sup>  
be more suitable ~~was amended to its~~  
present ~~the~~ reading by Mr. Laker  
in order to make it more suitable  
to accompany the note from the  
Chairman & Deputy Chairman  
which is sent with every collection  
that is distributed. Of that note  
I think has also the honor  
to transmit to Mr. Laker <sup>the enclosed</sup> ~~as~~ specimen

I was draped by the letter, and transported  
to the stone from the autograph  
of one of the gentlemen <sup>at his office</sup> in the Secretary  
Office of the India ~~and finally~~ <sup>ago</sup>  
W. C. C. by permission to a specimen  
a short time <sup>lithographic</sup> ~~which~~ <sup>he</sup> ~~is~~ <sup>marked</sup>  
every, <sup>l%£Lft^\*-d^</sup> that is sent <sup>to</sup> ~~order~~  
<sup>'&<? tf\*\*/</sup> ~~on order~~ <sup>to</sup> ~~caution~~ <sup>to</sup> ~~provide~~ <sup>the</sup>  
labels with the number of the specimen  
referring to the list from being  
detached from its corresponding  
specimen.

49 of the room to  
B. Hadley

To the Square  
18<sup>th</sup> March 1829

My dear Sir

I want to be ungrateful

to us, still we return thanks

to you magnificent patriots

not to tender you at the same

time and best thanks for

a call<sup>d</sup> of dried specimens

which we have received from

the Company's Museum. H

If they dare from the

the process of having employed

to worthy a servant, we were  
from the debt of gratitude  
for having fulfilled your  
trust so worthily. Long may  
I live to bestow diligence  
and learning upon a student  
that is our acquaintance  
with nature, that cannot  
part when we are dead.

to wise the credit of our country.

J.  
Loren W.

Wm J. Becken

To J. Mackintosh Esq  
100 St. James St  
London W.C.2



1879  
A. R. Beckeno  
Leif Linnelby  
18th Nov 1879

1879  
29/11/79  
1879  
29/11/79  
29/11/79

N.B. Not verbatim  
correct.

J. Suber Esq  
Secretary of the House of Commons

Sir

I have the honor to send you  
enclosed a letter of thanks from  
the Linnæan Society addressed  
to the Hon. the Chairman and  
Deputy Chairman; and also a  
note to myself from the Secretary  
of that Society which <sup>accompanied</sup> enclosed the  
same letter.

I await myself this opportunity

Inspecting for that I have  
carefully examined 29 copies of  
the 1<sup>st</sup> no. of my work just published  
and I think that the number of the  
subscriptions ~~has~~ promised should  
be sent to the London House of  
those added to the 11 copies  
already delivered, make  
up the full number subscribed  
by the ~~part~~ directors.

•Orf

There are still 2 or 3 places  
the colouring of which is faulty owing  
to the ignorance or neglect  
of the colourers who were employed.

Here having short cuttings &  
awards in the remaining  
numbers.

Yours &c

1. 1/2/57 CVM

49 York St

NY N.Y. 10039

Copy  
of the Charter  
18<sup>th</sup> Nov 1824

Letter of Thanks  
from the Comtee  
1824 -

Planters Row

Honored Sir

I most humbly thank you for the  
information that I am extremely pleased to hear  
from your several letters to Mr. F. Potter, that  
you, Mr. Wallich & family are enjoying good  
health in London, & my family & the whole  
Establishment are the same except Mr. F. Potter  
who is in some months is very unwell which  
I think he will inform you particularly.

I am extremely obliged & indebted  
to you for your very kind remembrance of me on  
those, we wrote to Mr. Potter.

on board the ship Persian all  
your  
desire which I hope will  
of Preservation.

I

Shog to inform you that Mr. Peter  
treating me with the same tenderness you  
has the kindness of treating me. - I would be  
I shall further be very indulgent if you will  
kindly give my best & most respectful duty  
to Mrs. Hallick & to tell her that I am well  
through her great mercy. - I am always expect-  
ing your safely return to Bengal with family  
and have no such other prospects besides your  
favor. -

I am honored for  
Boston's Garden - your most aff. servant  
Calcutta - W. Higgins, Apothecary  
20th Nov. 1829 & W. Higgins, Apothecary  
২৭ নবম ১৮২৯

London  
1839

To  
J. M. M. M. Esq. M. D.  
Care of Messrs Richardson, Manchester & Co.  
15 Bishopgate Street  
London

Perman

1839

Mostly Collet  
20 Nov 1839



Portsmouth Society Report  
November 21. 1839.

My dear Sir

Watson is ordered to come to  
You and we will take him again hereafter  
with pleasure. A little matter of this  
kind I possess a discretionary power which  
renders it unnecessary to go to the Council  
about them.

Yours very truly

D. A. Smith  
Secretary

D. W. Mallard

Dr Wallck.

49 Great Corn St

Dr Mc

1829

Dr. Sabine  
21<sup>st</sup> Novem<sup>r</sup>

Copy  
J. Moore  
21 Nov 1822

X

My dear Sir  
After that you have been in  
communication with, interesting  
that the same of correspondence  
had been pleased to comply with my  
application, relative to the collection  
that you were good enough to  
specify as how to be.

I think not being in  
possession I deem it my duty to  
apprize you of the same <sup>communication</sup>  
<sup>received by me</sup> ~~made~~, and  
to inform you that I have made  
all the necessary arrangements in York

it^^t^-T»j

As for the reception of the ~~collection~~ <sup>collections</sup>  
in question <sup>that</sup> I shall be most happy  
to take charge of them for the purpose  
of their being <sup>sent</sup> conveyed to the  
Jan. <sup>to</sup> I have <sup>any</sup> <sup>from</sup> <sup>you</sup>  
may send of paper for the <sup>same</sup>  
Allow me to add that <sup>every</sup>  
day being precious to me, in consequence  
of the peculiar <sup>of</sup> <sup>my</sup> <sup>when</sup>  
in England. <sup>I would</sup> <sup>be</sup> <sup>very</sup>  
most <sup>of</sup> <sup>your</sup> <sup>could</sup>  
come an early day next week for  
my attendance at the Ind. House  
to <sup>U\*</sup> <sup>"i</sup> <sup>of</sup> <sup>the</sup> <sup>ind</sup>  
collections <sup>and</sup> <sup>specimens</sup>

Belien m d

1821 WW

A. B. B. B.

09  
1821  
1821

Copy  
to St. Michaels  
21 March 1809

Hon. Mr. Allen

23 March 1844

Wm. Allen

Nov: 23. 1844

My dear Sir,

I have had the pleasure to  
receive an answer from the  
Judge, returning the letter  
I had sent to him. He is most  
grateful for your services,  
as well as the Duke. They  
are both of opinion that the  
Duke is the world or better  
as an inhabitant of the West

Trust of the Conservatory of  
Lyons. —

The Director begs that her  
name may be inserted amongst  
the subscribers to your  
work. —

Believe me

very dear Sir

most sincerely

Yours

D. Calvert

—



My dear Wallace,

In reply to your letter of the 20<sup>th</sup>, I have the pleasure of saying that I have just received the means verbal orders to deliver to you the collections from Caccumina India which you see \* w> •CJS-f' \* Friday

In order to expedite your business, I prepared a description of these collections individually as they are contained in our Museum and described in our records, adding a copy of the titles of the localities. I shall now only offer you the abstracts which may be seen the original when you come to the India House; viz.

1. Dr. Francis Hamilton (Buckanary)
2. Dr. Patrick Russell's Collection
3. An extensive Herboreum received from Madras

I have been writing this letter

4. A small collection contained (100  
nearly) by Dr. Roxburgh

5. A very extensive general collection  
Herbarium - from Madras &c

6. The collection made by D. G. Finlayson  
in 1821-2.

Besides these we have a small  
bundle of Nepal specimens covered  
with a skin. To this I added the

following remarks: "Having offered to  
your Hon<sup>ble</sup> a few remarks on these  
collections, I now take the liberty of adding,  
that in a recent interview with Dr.  
Wallis I have ascertained that his views  
fully accord with those I presumed to  
submit to your Hon<sup>ble</sup> consideration in  
the course of last week: From each of the  
first mentioned named and named collections  
he will reserve one specimen for the  
Hon. Company's Museum; the names of  
the contributors will be preserved in  
the list of specimens now in the course  
of preparation by Dr. W., and the

specimens collected will form a highly im-  
portant and authentic series, which will  
- all times show the important purpose  
of developing the species of Indian plants.  
The first and sixth collections, being not  
yet created and authentically named,  
Dr. W. will probably treat separately, as  
to the instructions already afforded him  
regarding his own collections.

Now, my dear Wallis, tomorrow  
I will finally prepare all these Col-  
lectians, for delivery into your  
hands; and on Wednesday, at  
least that may be convenient to  
after eleven o'clock, I will deliver  
them to your choice: or if more con-  
venient, you may receive them on Tuesday,  
but in that case you will please to  
give me notice - otherwise I will  
expect them, on Wednesday, when you  
will have the goodness to give the usual  
acknowledgments to W. Mickle.

I am, with respects, yours,  
My Dear Wallis, your very faithful  
servant  
J. Horsfield.

Dr. W. W. Wadich,  
49 Great Cornhill Street,  
Russell Square.

1829  
23 March  
St. Andrew's

fully  
subm  
No.  


Glasgow, Nov. 23. 1824

My dear Friend Reply 2 Dec

I am much gratified by the receipt  
of your letter & your kind offer to send  
me some portions of your life & memoirs of poor Jacob. I certainly  
think that such a notice ought to precede  
the reprint of the Miscellany. I again  
pray Bell & Co. where I have the Malayan  
Miscellany was published that in so  
very rare a book. I had thought it  
was in Latin in Latin: but I suppose  
it would have been in Dutch &  
not in English. I am now printing  
it: but I have left a space for your  
little memoir on the author's life.

I am afraid that I ask for more  
than I ought to have done, in begging  
another copy of the Catalogue: & it  
is really inconvenient for you to  
send it, in any way, & yet you not to  
send it to me. I feel very anxious  
to attach the names of the Catalogue, as

incontrovertible authority - for those names  
I am glad are life annuities to have a copy  
of so really important a Catalogue, as  
a Library Book. The Directors of  
the India Company have indeed con-  
sidered themselves in a truly noble  
manner towards you & towards the  
whole world of science. But this  
is certain that they would never  
have done a thousandth part of  
what they have, had it not been  
for my friend Wallis. I like  
extremely the idea of the Botanic  
Garden on the plants of the Calcutta  
Garden, with the description of all the  
Indian species, & especially, because it  
is to be accompanied with a detailed  
account of the rise & progress of the  
Institution itself. The whole will indeed  
greatly to your honor & that of the  
Co. - If the generic & specific names  
were in Latin: & such a book must  
have a good sale upon the Continent.



- I have been to the Museum & have seen one  
 the most curious specimens of the feathers  
 who have the change of it: & he advised me  
 that I should give nothing to the Museum  
 now is there a fossil remains there of any  
 kind from the Worman Embury. He was  
 at the Museum indeed & I was with him.  
 I learn however that he gave several  
 things to the Liverpool Museum: viz

  
 J. Waller  
 49. Great Corn St.  
 London

W. J. Hooker  
 23. Mark Lane

think correct as I believe it is, & if you want any  
 information respecting any particular specimen  
 please I could obtain it for you, though I have  
 no other of my friend's account had with the W.D.  
 establishment. My father & my wife desire to  
 wish in every kind of affectionate wish beyond  
 you. I am your faithful friend W. J. Hooker

NOV 10 1829



Respectable Sir,

I take the liberty of submitting to your Hon<sup>ble</sup> a concise description of <sup>the</sup> Botanical Collections from Continental India now deposited in the Museum of the Hon<sup>ble</sup> East India Company, exclusive of those which have from time to time been forwarded by Dr. Wallich.

They are:

First:

An extensive Collection made by Dr. Francis Hamilton (Buchanan) comprising 2599 species, being accompanied by a Catalogue in Dr. Hamilton's own handwriting which is thus described in our Records of our Museum. Catalogue of dried Plants, collected, presented to the Museum of the Honourable East India Company, & arranged according to the System of Linnæus by Francis Hamilton (Buchanan) M.D. The original M.S. 1822.

Secondly:

A Collection of Plants arranged according to the Linnæan System,

To the Honourable the Chairman  
of the East India Company,

Yours &c

with

with the following designation:

1 Vol. MS. <sup>+</sup> A Catalogue of Plants, collected chiefly in the  
Circars. Dedicated to the Hon<sup>ble</sup> <sup>†</sup> respectable East India  
Company and deposited at the Presidency of Madras  
By their most obedient and humble servant P. Russell.  
(Vizagapatam Sept. 1788.)

Thirdly: A very extensive Herbarium, ar-  
ranged according to the Linnæan Sys-  
tem. The plants are individually  
named, and many of them are ac-  
companied with explanatory remarks  
on the tickets. The name of the  
collector was not communicated,  
but will probably appear from a  
detailed examination of the MS.  
remarks. This collection with the  
preceding one, formed part of a general  
Collection of Natural History, which  
was forwarded to the Company's  
Museum in the early part of the  
present year.

#  
In 7 bundles

Fourthly: A small <sup>†</sup> Collection contributed many  
years ago as far as can be ascertained  
by Dr. Roxburgh. The plants are  
named and disposed according to  
the Linnæan Classification.

#  
In 2 bundles

Fifthly: A very extensive general Herbarium,  
which arrived at our Museum, with  
the second and third collections,  
from Madras, in Jan<sup>y</sup> of the present  
year.

Most of the plants appear to have been recent-  
ly collected, tickets, in many cases are annexed to  
the specimens, and from the information I have  
been enabled to obtain, it appears to be, chiefly  
the

the results of the labors of Dr. R. Wright in various parts of the Presidency of Madras, during the years 1826 & 1827. The localities of the plants are in many cases indicated on the tickets, and the specimens, generally are in a good state of preservation.

And the Sixthly: The Collection of Plants made by Dr. G. Finlayson, during his voyage to Siam and Cochin-China, as naturalist attached to the Hon. Company's Embassy in the years 1821-2. It is not very extensive.

Having offered to your Honble a few remarks on these Collections, I now take the liberty of adding, that in a recent interview with Dr. Wallich, I have ascertained that his views fully accord with those I presumed to submit to your <sup>^ ^</sup> ~~best~~ consideration in the course of last week: From each of the four, first mentioned, arranged and named collections, he will reserve one Specimen for the Hon. Company's Museum, the name of the Contributor will be preserved in the list of Specimens now in the course of preparation by Dr. Wallich, and these specimens collectively will form a highly instructive and authentic series, which will at all times serve the important purpose of identifying the species of Indian Plants.

The fifth and sixth Collections being not, as yet, arranged and authentically named, Dr. Wallich will probably treat agreeably to the instructions already afforded to him regarding his own Collections.

To these statements I would beg leave to add the following extract from a communication I received from Dr. Wallich on Saturday (21<sup>st</sup> Nov<sup>r</sup>) viz:

"Dr. Wilkins not being in town I deem it my duty to apprise you, that I have received a communication yesterday

Copy  
From Mr. Horsfield  
to the Chairman of  
the E. I. Company  
23 Nov 1829

yesterday, intimating that the Committee of Corres-  
pondence had been pleased to comply with my  
application relative to the Collections from Continental  
India, and to inform you that I have made all the  
necessary preparations in Fench Street, for the  
Collections in question, and I shall be most happy  
to take charge of them, for the purpose of being  
conveyed hither from the India House, at any time  
you may kindly fix for that business. Allow  
me to add that every day being precious to me in con-  
sequence of the peculiar nature of my situation in  
England, you would oblige me very essentially, if  
you could name an early day, next week, for my attend-  
ing at the India House, to take charge of the said  
Collections.

May I be permitted to state that the Collections  
above described, are in complete readiness to be  
delivered to Dr. Wallich, should your Honourable  
be pleased to comply with his wish, to be put in  
possession of them during Dr. Wallich's visit to the  
Company's College.

I have the honour to be most respectfully

Honourable Sir,

Your obedient and obliged  
servant

Secretary E. I. House } (Signed) Tho<sup>o</sup>. Horsfield.  
23<sup>rd</sup> Nov. 1829 }

Mem<sup>o</sup>: 23<sup>rd</sup> Nov. 1829.

I am informed by the Secretary  
that the Chairman sanctions  
the delivery to Dr. Wallich.

(Signed) Will<sup>m</sup>. Coates.

East India House 25<sup>th</sup> November  
1829

Borrowed from the library of the  
East India Company

The botanical collections from Continental  
India, as specified in Dr Horsfield's letter  
to the Court of the 23<sup>rd</sup> Inst. and the notes  
appended thereto in red ink by Mr. Thistle.

Also Mr. Wallich's botanical collections  
skins containing dried plants from  
Nepal and the mountains

Received  
Signed / N Wallich

Also 2 Dec<sup>r</sup> 1829  
Two drawings of Palma Koyalensis from my  
collection and 37 bottles containing plants in spirits  
of alcohol.

These are a copy of  
them. The above were the rec<sup>d</sup> \*-\*>?%d </ fcft\*\*^  
for the collections I carried this day to  
Lark Street from the India House. Dr Horsfield  
Mr Thistle promised me a copy of the letter  
referred

referred to in this receipt. It was sent to me  
by Dr. by the 2<sup>nd</sup> of Dec<sup>r</sup> the 29<sup>th</sup> Dec<sup>r</sup> 1829

The collection, consisting of ~~some~~  
hundred bundles was conveyed to Fish Street  
in six large Hackney Carriages, as proper  
Vans were not to be had at the moment  
and there was heavy snow and mist  
Mr. McFallum & Dr. Falconer, apothecary  
surgeons, assisted me kindly in his business  
in the loading, erecting and unloading  
We arrived at the J. House at 11<sup>1</sup>/<sub>4</sub> and  
a few minutes all the packets were  
safely lodged in the Company's apartment  
in Fish Street

God prosper my generous & merciful  
Patrons! - Amen

Handwritten text in a cursive script, possibly a signature or a list of names, located in the lower-left quadrant of the page. The text is faint and difficult to decipher due to the image quality.

Copy  
Receipt given  
by S. M. Lusk for the  
Mercuria plant  
from the Spores &  
1/2 fresh fruit  
25 March 1829

• M i



- 2 ✓ 64
- 4 ✓ 65
- 6 66 *monde + son arde*
- 7 69 *Palmeville g. g. g.*
- 8 ✓ 70
- 9 *Palmeville* ✓ 72
- 10 *Palme* ✓ 74
- 12 ✓ 77
- 16 ✓ 78 *Palmeville*
- 17 ✓ 80
- 19 ✓ 82
- 21 ✓ 86
- 23 ✓ 86
- 24 *Palme* 90 *Palme*
- 25
- 31
- 32
- 33 } *Palme*
- 34 } *Palme*
- 35 } *Palme*
- 40
- 43
- 47
- 48
- 50 *some fine Palms*
- 51
- 54 *as fascicul.*
- 55
- 56 *some fine boxed*
- 57 *some fine boxed*
- 60
- 61
- 63

Montebello de Caybo  
 Rey de Cochabamba  
 a Montebello

37 glapes  
 All the above brought home  
 from the J. House the 2<sup>d</sup> Dec 1829  
 (to Park Street) except the  
 following numbers

- No 9
  - 12
  - 48
  - 50
  - 54
  - 57
  - 60
  - 66
  - 69
  - 78
  - 90
- } 11 square glapes

Dear Mr. G. B. - yours  
of Monday the 16th  
I have not had  
time to answer  
2 Dec 1829



Handwritten text in a cursive script, likely a letter or document. The text is dense and covers most of the page.

V

Handwritten text in a cursive script, continuing from the top section. It appears to be a continuation of the letter or document.

P  
4MOV

Handwritten text in a cursive script, continuing from the middle section. It appears to be a continuation of the letter or document.



27 Nov 1829

To

Dr. A. Waller. Surgeon of the

4th. Comp. 6th. Regt. of Light

Infantry. 10th. Regt. of Foot

Genl. H. B. Hall

10th. Regt. of Foot

London



+f'isn

^JM^W

^\_Sxv><\*>>&

^>> > v\*  
&\*>

, ^ > 4 .

^..

~~~~~

gp^<at3u^\_

x'jt\*

"Saw ^^^s\*\*, \*\*^^/^^\*^"

^-r^.

lyan w., bicolor w., falcata w., breccatus Heyn.

personnellement m'abandonnerait l'appartenance de l'ouvrage de  
l'œuvre. Chacun de la mentionne. Demme un des 3 individus auquel il  
l'éd. 2 sur goss. l'éd. 1 et comme l'avaient eu ayant l'avaide  
à une monographie de genre vernonien. - Serait possible encore.  
Des soins que vous désirez prendre pour les collections et sur la  
l'œuvre de l'ouvrage; c'est possible qu'il soit un temps. Vous  
concerner que j'aurais de l'intérêt à intercaler dans mes volumes tout  
ce que je puis recueillir afin que l'ouvrage ne devienne par trop vite  
trop incomplet. - Permettez-moi encore une question. Vous m'avez dit  
appréciable ou désagréable que s'il n'y avait quelques années de vos figures  
parmi les figures du roman +> Sj\*Sf # ne je publie et de l'ouvrage trop  
individuelle familles. Comme ces mémoires ne sont destinés qu'à  
donner des exemples de l'écriture j'ai toujours beaucoup  
plus de matière à y mettre que je ne puis en faire un ouvrage,  
par conséquent il m'est indifférent d'y insérer vos figures ou tables  
autres. j'en aurais mis encore aucune pendant que vous prépariez  
les mémoires vous-même dans votre grand ouvrage. Cependant j'ai vu  
que je suis l'imminence de vos richesses, je pense que vous ne pouvez  
jamais en figurer qu'une faible portion. Dites-moi donc sans le  
moindre compliment si vous comptez multiplier avec vos figures  
pour l'usage de la grande partie ou si vous désirez que  
ceux auxquels vous confiez certaines familles fassent quelques  
efforts. j'en serais comformément à vos indications quel que soit le résultat  
Sui note de la longueur de cette double lettre et j'en suis d'ailleurs encore  
que pour vous attacher de tous les sentiments d'affection et de reconnaissance  
avec lesquels j'ai eu l'honneur de vous adresser ce livre

Genève 2 Decemb. 1829. de Candolle.



broke to Mr  
A. ...  
16th ...  
Paris

Geneva the 25th November 1839.  
reply to his father  
H. B. ...

My Dear Sir ...  
I had the pleasure of seeing you in England ...  
I express to you my sincere gratitude ...  
necessity of a liberal engagement ...  
to help you in these material cases ...  
and would be better suited to ...  
superior! but unfortunately the ...  
I believe for or for ...  
to ...  
monograph ...  
time that not be ...  
chance. The possibility of that journey depends upon various circumstances ...  
which we are with the ...  
that any thing that may advance ...  
shall not be neglected -

d'irr & Jfrw\*

•V-1

ft

4 ^

The ...  
which you have been ...  
much engaged in the description of new species ...  
the description of others ...  
these plants ...  
objections to my determinations, you would tell it ...  
around my fault

S

&4

\*«f..

1832 ...  
the ...  
rather ...  
only ...  
f.

A^v^i^j^

^

^, ^

f.

# «Sta

My work ~~is~~ about only the Campanulaceae and not ~~the~~  
 (I) follow entirely Mr. Brown's Division of these tribes, Campanulaceae  
Podanoneae and Stylidieae being 2 distinct Orders, and the first  
 being divided into two tribes, one with a regular coroll (Campanulaceae)  
 and another with an irregular coroll (Stylidieae). The character of  
 adjacent ~~of~~ free anthers is but trifling, then we have close to Campanulaceae  
 two genera

^\*4 <4S1>!\*J\$ SJ\*4\* <\*\*\*<- )

1283, 1284, 1286, 1280 are very <sup>int-species of the genus Campanula</sup>  
 \*\*\*  
1285 Camp. Brunonis does not seem to differ from the Camp. latifolia  
 common in Europe, <sup>Caucasia</sup> and Altai mountains.

1288 Camp. Moorcroftiana <sup>vjE\*\*~iir\*\*~y\*\*~\*</sup> my: form Camp. colvata,  
 looks to be but a variety of that species.

1290 Camp. Penthami seems also to be a variety of C. canescens as  
 you suspected. Indeed I am sorry that the species which bear this  
~~names~~ selected and beloved names are precisely those which I  
 shall not preserve.

1291 and 1293 are good species nearly allied to Camp. rotundifolia.  
1296 for which I have many thanks to return with respect to the  
 name ~~what~~ that you made in the honour of you, is a very distinct  
 and nice species, but if ~~you~~ will my garden to ripe its capsule, then  
 without it, its place in the genus shall remain undetermined.


1297 Glossocoma is a very remarkable species which seems to belong  
 to the Polemoniaceae or some analogous Order, rather than to Campanulaceae,  
 the ovary being almost superior, the coroll ~~irregular~~ somewhat irregular,  
 the stamens hairy as in some Polemoniaceae and the leaves pinnate as in  
Thalictrum.

1295 Camp. paniculata - I join it with a new genus of mine, Cepha-  
lostigma, whose two other species grow in the Senegal. Its characters are: corolla  
 5-partite; Stigma myrtilloides capitatum; capsule apice tot valvis quod ad obtus lobuli  
dehiscentis. I call this: Cephalostigma paniculatum.

I have the greatest pleasure in complimenting to Mr. J. Burckham, and to tell him that I have heard some praise of him from an amiable & particular friend from the fine city of Italy.

1292 and 1292 Camp. Vabianus and C. angustis. I refer to the genus Winklerbergia Schrad. which differs from the Campanula by a capsule apiculate Vabianus. Of this genus I have 30 species, almost all from the Southern Hemisphere. It is nearly allied by the characters (not so all by the habit) with your beautiful genus Codonopsis. Happily the seeds are somewhat different and C. parviflora and truncata have an involucre and a calyx with 5 lobes, which exists in no other Campanulaceae. I suspect the genus Campanumosa Delavay (from Java and Celebes) not to be distinct from your Codonopsis, but unfortunately my specimens of Campanumosa are insufficient to ascertain the fact. I hope you are in a regular course of exchange with Delavay, then are his splendid collections must of course contain some genera common with yours and necessary for their complete botanical illustration.

1313 Pentaphragma laeviflorum belongs to the order of Umbellales near to Scabula.

I would ~~not~~ to find no mention of your list of the Campanula pallida which you published in the Botanical Researches, not of of an other species that you sent us in the year 1822. and ~~it~~ differs from those which you sent lately by its apiculate capsule such as this figure. as being the point where the valves burst.  The habit and leaves are very much like in Camp. cana, it is also very hairy and the leaves are larger than in that species - It is above with no obovate capsule, others having a turbinate one - I called it Campanula Wallisii, but the flowers being in a very bad state, I am not determined to publish it. Perhaps you could find some specimen of it, mixed with the Camp. cana, or colorata? or is it your Camp. pallida?

Such are the few observations I have to make at present. I shall not end that letter without returning my thanks for your great liberality and ~~expressing~~ expressing my wish to help you in any possible manner. I hope your will also be always convinced of the sincere affection of your

respectful servant  
Alphonse DeCandolle

10-4

COMPYF.  
A. E. & W. 1300  
LONDON

ST. JAMES  
PRESTON

Mr Nath. Wallich.

and great Comr 18. Brunswick Square

Via France  
London



Handwritten signature or name, possibly "H. G. ...".

Zeyher Dec 25 1829

S\*

/

U^3L^A^t^A^>T^

-\*-<-e^?a

/ S3

Gentlemen

I have lately received the parcel, forwarded by Dr Wallich by your command, containing 250 species <sup>\*^ Co</sup> dried specimens of plants from the Herb. Camperdown's Museum, this very valuable & rare collection which contains mostly new species is in every respect very pleasing to me; it is not only a great acquisition to our any number of my not inconsiderable <sup>±\*\*~\*\*<&J2I</sup> collection of India plants; but the specimens being from such remote parts of India, <sup>yP^T^\*</sup> I could expect of having the opportunity of seeing them if it had not been owing to the exertions of a most esteemed friend and countryman of mine who by his liberal patronage bestowed on his botanical researches by the Herb. East India Company is enabled with so much zeal to contribute what

that was begun by Dr König <sup>and</sup> Dr Raskerph.  
By the extremely liberal contribution from  
Guthrie <sup>^^</sup> /jLust been pleased to cause  
of these duplicate plants, a very great  
service is rendered to Polansky and to  
Botanists.

Allow me to return you my  
grateful acknowledgments for the valuable  
present, and shall feel myself highly  
flattered for having been considered  
worthy to receive it.

Yours be have to be most  
respectfully,

Guthrie,

Your most obedient and humble servant

(Sigs) J. W. Hornemann

Copy  
Letter to Mr  
Chamman  
Dear Mr Chamman  
Mr J. J. Chamman  
from Mr J. J. Chamman  
dated 5 Dec 1889





1849

138

N. W. ...

Eng...

1849 ...

James B...

...

...

Glasgow: Dec: 6. 1829.

Reply: 4 //

My dear Friend

I should be delighted if I be in any  
 power to fulfill any of your wishes in  
 regard to those great Patrons of Botany the  
Directors of India Company. On the  
 very day on which your letter arrived  
 I had been turning over in my mind the  
 subject of dedications: but had resolved  
 upon nothing. If you think any of  
 the three following works are worthy  
 of being dedicated to a Body so high  
 in Rank as the India Co. you have  
 but to say so. The Scenes Delicieux,  
 my Botanical Miscellany, and the  
 3<sup>d</sup> volume of the New Series of Bot.  
Magazine. One of them I should like  
 for friend Smith's sake, to dedicate to my  
 Friend Wallis. Minny indeed has  
 declined to go on. **^\*e** The Miscellany I  
 have forced to publish the 3<sup>d</sup> Part at  
 my own expense: for I am determined

to bring in the the close of a volume, with  
Tables & Index. Now, however, I have an  
expectation of its being continued, This  
perhaps you would think most desirable  
though any is little enough / of being dedi-  
cated to the Company, because it is  
so totally unconnected with my sea-  
sonage from them; & the last sheet of  
the first volume will be completed in  
10 time; & I would have very  
handsomely bound & sent to you  
be presented to them. The same  
I should like to be dedicated to you;  
for your patronage which has been  
so powerfully extended to it, can afford  
no objection to such a measure. All  
I can say too with the regard to the  
Herbaria & Collections made by the  
India Company I shall gladly insert  
in the present or future Nos. of my  
Miscellany & I will take what you  
shall publish in the 2<sup>d</sup> Fasciculus  
of your splendid Scans for my guide  
How happy I should be if I could see

More than surrounded by you, but a year  
more collection of plants & your curious  
woods, & <sup>\*\*\*</sup> no specimens of Nephenthes  
Braggiana. The Director was indeed

a valuable set of men; but I soon came  
to feel that, in all that concerns Botany,  
they never had such a labourer as Wal-

ter. Had I known that anything rela-  
ting to poor Jack was likely to be pub-  
lished by Lady Bragg or any other  
person, I would not have supposed

a credit for any notice to have re-

ferred his Malayana Miscel-

laneous & I quite see the expediency  
of applying to Lady Bragg, engaged as  
she now is with the MS. The whole

of the first number is now printed,  
therefore give yourself no trouble upon  
the subject at present. If you find it  
quite convenient to defer the  
not otherwise, to supply any little mat-  
ter illustrative of the publication of  
the Malayana Miscellanea, well & good.

Franklin & Warty point is not yet  
received. A thousand thanks for what

you have added to it, which I shall re-  
join to send as soon as it arrives, rely  
upon it. I will write to Mr. Abel.

I write to my friend Parker at Liverpool  
at once about the bone & he will give me  
all the information that may be required.  
And, from my dear friends if you feel  
any matter to be taken of your recent collec-

*D. Wallis*  
49. Great Cornhill  
London

NOV 24 1851

W. J. Hooper  
61 Essex St.

tings from the India House & in the forthcoming  
of my Miscellany you have had to say, though  
perhaps it would be much wiser that it should  
be first announced in your Journal. Let me too have  
an early answer respecting the dedication. We are  
now all well but last week our youngest girl came very  
ill. All have desire to be much kindly re-  
spected to you. Mr. Wallis & your children  
are most faithfully & affectionately  
W. J. Hooper

71129

Montreal 7<sup>th</sup> Dec.  
1829

Dear Dr. Wallich

It is a long time  
since I have heard any  
thing of you. I conclude that  
Mrs Wallich was brought to  
bed some time ago, & I heartily  
hope that you had the comfort  
of seeing her recover well, &  
her babe thriving - We have  
been overwhelmed with a second  
better affliction, & are only now  
beginning to recover composure  
& a return of health -

I hope much to see you here  
a little time hence, & would  
be glad to see you

mm

\* J \*

at our conference time of  
year, & some of the things  
I have well worth seeing -  
I am glad to hear from you,  
the present Lord's Supper  
has pleased me to say. That  
the will be glad for the Father's  
Subscription

to be continued  
of the books -  
I hope to see you  
at the conference  
at the present time  
of the Father's  
Subscription

\* \* ?

at the present time  
of the Father's  
Subscription  
I am glad to hear from you,  
the present Lord's Supper  
has pleased me to say. That  
the will be glad for the Father's  
Subscription

J. Amherst

Please to direct your cover  
to Paul Amherst  
Sunderland







... your Palms (Decision) may be left to the Editor for that  
... which I cannot give a sufficient answer of your it is my  
... of publishing in the best number of any work in Latin  
... a general view of all general characters, and plates with the  
... of one species of every genus, I need not to mention that  
... non names shall be referred to the genus and species with  
... I am preparing one now and some plates of them,  
... that publication for attributing  
... the colouring of the plates. I have  
... would be 30 plates,  
... communications, by which perhaps it would  
... the extension of the  
... plates sum-  
... if you would have the  
... as far as possi-  
... of the  
... of  
... in  
... to be published at my cost, if I could get the plates and other  
... that  
... the tribe of Calameae will make the most fertile in the  
... and the plate is  
... who confirmed  
... his Palms upon  
... must partly  
... I have  
... but,  
... to

\*£\*i£\*





fcfe

*[Faint, mostly illegible handwritten text in German, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page.]*

^w. . \*\*\*&>\*\*\*+\*

*[Faint handwritten text in German, including the name 'Martius' and other illegible words.]*

nicht an L. Richter's Hofen  
Blatt nicht Briefe.

D. v. Martius

L. v. Martius

Eighteen months  
I will soon have my subjects.

~^^4

at the first time the  
I hope to see you in the  
but cannot get the  
at the moment - after my  
I am sorry to hear of your  
\*\* |

very cordially  
and feel the same  
I hope I get them  
I am to my  
I am  
I am  
t 7

C

~F

The English  
• "v

wishes longer & he hopes  
to have the pleasure of  
seeing you - & will if you  
will permit him call  
at Fifth St. - I hope I have  
said correct in saying  
him you speak from  
if not you do French  
& I shall be glad when  
he comes to Detroit to  
hear he has had the  
pleasure of seeing you.

Yours very truly

W. Haldane

10<sup>th</sup> Dec. 1829.

Sharon St. 10<sup>th</sup> Dec. 1829

Glasgow. Dec. 12. 1883  
Reply 15<sup>th</sup>

My dear Friend

Your valued letter has come in the  
very nick of time. All the plates for the  
following fascicules of *Icones Fil. nov.* to  
have gone away to day, but there was so  
little daylight that I could not finish the  
colouring. I shall therefore withdraw  
one of the plates & insert *Polypodium Wallisii*  
in its stead, with the greatest pleasure. The  
drawing will <sup>be finished</sup> ~~be ready~~ in five days time, & will  
be ready by the time the colourist has got  
forward with the other plates. You see  
I had seen that fine species had come  
to you; but I had an idea that Brown  
was about to do so: & so to make a genus  
of it. It is a most wonderful & beautiful  
plant. I am pleased to have made  
it ally *P. Horsfieldii* the genus *Dipteris*  
so long ago as 1885 in *Botanische Zeitung*. In  
*P. Dipteris* of *Columia Prodr.* I shall  
of course note that, & then cannot be a  
better opportunity of mentioning the addi-  
tional liberality of the Company to you & to



to the world of science.

The third <sup>JT J-HAC-S</sup> number of my Miscellany will be ready very soon. The last sheet is nearly finished & I shall be proud to submit it to the Court of Directors. I do ~~not~~ <sup>now</sup> fully expect to continue this work, & to make it a repository for a great deal of curious & valuable information. - In order to illustrate the 1<sup>st</sup> Memoir of Jach I have given figures of four <sup>^Jc.^f</sup> *Phytenes* (*Conophragma* Wallich), *Leontinus*, *Leontinus ferrugineus*, *Leontinus coccinus*, *Leontinus ferrugineus*, *Leontinus coccinus*, *Leontinus ferrugineus*, *Leontinus coccinus*. But I have not altered one word of his description: but made them literal copies of the former edition. I shall return that sheet to you, not in the slightest degree soiled, for Mr. Hooker copied the whole for the printer. I am quite glad to be the means of giving more publicity to these valuable memoirs. I was about to return that along with some of the "to be returned Lems", which are already drawn: but from what you can see enough to say respecting them particularly

ours I shall retain <sup>them</sup> till your further  
orders, or at any rate till all our business  
& then all at once, shall be sent to you.

You much my dear friend, let me in-  
dodge my feelings in regard to the dedication  
of the Scour of the Nation. You merit the award  
rather as a Protestant (to say nothing  
of what the book owes to you) & above  
all as a sincere & constant friend.

I have just received a letter from  
Bro. Coney. So have you too I dare say. But  
I must tell you what he adds about  
you. "Our friend W. L. Wells is going on

travelling, & has been a tolerably  
good number of subscribers to his work.  
The head of which is Lord Pembroke, the  
youngest."

Our child is now quite well again.  
You & yours are I trust quite well. Our  
much faithfully & affectionately

Yours

W. J. Hooker.

J. W. Aldrich

49. Great Corn Street

London.

1829

Mr. J. Hooker  
Rus 12<sup>n</sup>  
1829

DEC 12



Glasgow Dec. 15. 1899.

Rec'd & replied to

My dear Friend

the 19<sup>th</sup>

We are making a double folio plate of ~~your~~ *Polysporium Wallisii* & when I wrote to you I thought I had a complete specimens of it. I have two, one small, good with advanced fruit: - the other much inferior but larger & without fruit.

What I especially wish to see if possible is the fruit in a young state. Here it is so much advanced that ~~the~~ many of the capsules are scattered: - also I would like to see a more perfect specimen & root if you have it. I should not be so particular with any other fern but this is to be the brightest ornament in the volumes. Have you any notion where it? - The Rev.



Yours ever and affectionately as the late  
friends of dedication, our love to you.

4. 9  
1871  
L / .11 /

Wm. B. St. John

1871

  
J. Wallis  
49. Great Cornhill  
Street  
London.

Mr. Mackay  
Leamington  
1899

1/10

1603  
1899

Norwich 17 Decr 1829  
Reply 19<sup>th</sup>

Dear Sir

I yesterday received a letter from my kind friend Mr. Spring, who acquainted me with your concern that some numbers of your Flora Newfoundland had been neglected to be sent to Sir James Smith as you had directed - I am truly concerned & sorry - still for your disappointment, because I know it would have given you pleasure that your kind friend should have enjoyed the sight of that work still more as a gift from your friendly hand - I do allow me to add that I feel the disappointment - I do say, it is one of my bitter regrets that so many things he enjoyed since I had the misfortune to lose that incomparable Companion, which would have given unusual pleasure had he survived - among them, I must put in the first place - the opportunity of introducing him to yourself, whom he most ardently desired to see, & to whom he always considered himself so peculiarly indebted for beautiful supplies of the finest plants, time after time, which enriched his own Herbarium, & enabled him to add to those of



other Botanic... the rich treasures of the Indian  
flora — I assure you Sir when I heard you were  
expected in Liverpool my heart sunk at the ideas  
which flashed across my mind. The Nepal  
Plants more extremely interesting to your friend,  
The information he received of your repeated journey  
to that wonderful region; the Flowers which he had  
figured in *Bot. Beechey*, the Sublimos Plants  
which his friend Mr. Boreas illustrated with so  
much skill; & the description given by Mr. Loring of  
the prodigious size of the Botanic Garden at Calcutta,  
all served to enhance the delight he felt in what  
he called the Botany of the East.

Mr. Loring tells me that you fear Sir James...  
thought you must be blame respecting the  
Number of your work — I believe if that Sir he  
never had any feelings of the kind towards you, to  
whom it is felt was a sense of obligation for your  
kindness to him in the way most grateful to his desires  
I have read, since my sad loss, Bishop Bakers...  
round his vast Diocese, & full intimately acquainted  
with India — This work would have charmed your dear

160  
Beechey

Sc >£

K

W

Died - It is reported that a learned Bramin, whom  
you probably know something of, is coming to England  
on an Embassy for his Country - I mean Ramohun Roy.  
He is mentioned by Weber - I believe a convert to  
Christianity - I can fancy this would have interested  
my husband's intelligent mind, for he was <sup>not</sup> devoted  
to natural science so exclusively but that he <sup>took</sup> as highly  
an interest as any one in whatever was great or  
extraordinary in human affairs.

I know not whether Col. Rawlinson is still  
living or in India -

I had some vague notion that Dr Buchanan  
Senior was not living, but Mr. Jackson Senior  
tells me I am mistaken that he is <sup>t</sup> <sup>2\*ri\*</sup> still in  
Scotland -  
-ye

I have intruded on your valuable  
time, but I earnestly desired an opportunity of ex-  
pressing to you the great esteem my husband  
entertains for you - allow me to assure you once  
more of his unaltered regard & sincere respect of

Your much obliged

Wm. B. Smith

If I am not much  
I have  
by the time  
Lady in  
the  
It  
It

Lady Muck  
Dec 1899



was Potts - she too  
is a widow - her  
amiable husband  
died soon after mine.  
This Lady painted  
flowers in a very  
superior style.

Factor -  
Bonnard's  
49 Great Corn Street  
To Mr Muck



Edinburgh Dec. 11. 1819.

rec<sup>d</sup> Dec 30<sup>th</sup>

My dear friend

I must seize the opportunity afforded me by Mr Christie of writing a few lines - to congratulate you on the appearance of your first fasciculus, which certainly makes a splendid appearance - You have at last too secured capital paper. Altogether it will do you & the Company the credit you both deserve in the letter press as well the illustrations - Matonia is a most curious form & I do not wonder if I had christened it I think I should have called it Dysandraplia for the resemblance to that genus is

very striking. Hooker communicated  
to me your wishes respecting *Polygod.  
Wallichii* on Monday this week -  
but my specimens being imperfect, I  
wrote by return of post for him. &  
which I received on Wednesday <sup>afternoon</sup>, and  
on Friday a double folio drawing  
was off to Glasgow - so you agree  
no time has been lost.

I have been rearranging the forms  
of your Catalogue, & found that  
I want the leaf of Catalogue containing  
nos. 144 to 175. which I shall be much  
obliged to you for at some future  
opportunity. on the other hand I have  
3 duplicates occasioned by the leaves  
sticking closely together - these I return  
& find you have done me the  
honour to name one form after myself  
- for this I cordially thank you. I  
feel the distinction the more, that  
it is the first plant that has been

published under my name. I believe  
no trace of it is possible to these  
scientific rewards - at least I never got.

I was not able to convince Hooker  
that he was wrong in calling one of  
the sterile fronds of Cryptogramma Pennsylvanica  
a young fertile frond. & the error is now  
published. The young fertile frond is always  
involute at the margin & only expands  
in age - whereas the frond I speak of,  
is perfectly flat - besides how could it  
lose its deep serratures, and acquire the  
different feature of margin? If it has  
any thing to do with the fertile frond, it  
is an AAAAA^t^AAAr\*- i ^C^ J- can jEL«^Zr  
look upon it even in that light, for it  
appears to me there is a strict analogy  
between it & the sterile fronds of Pteris  
caudata & Cryptog. acrostichoides. unless  
in the ~~very~~ latter cases, the also, about  
fertile fronds. & then Cryptog. Pennsylvanica  
would be the only species with truly different  
fronds -

#

r/f-

What a magnificent list of subscribers  
you are likely to have for your work!  
I yet I understand the Publishers  
talk of the great expense of getting  
it up! according to them, the best idea  
of a bookseller seems to be avarice  
and deception, and, like the man  
who blessed God for his eyes & ears  
they have much to be thankful  
for -

Believe me

My dear friend

Yours affly,

R. G. Peck

S. Wallis

1829  
R. G. Peck

Bury Hill 18<sup>th</sup> Dec 1829

My dear Wallace

I have been just now with Mr. [unclear]  
and other admirers, feasting over  
the first number of your splendid  
work which, unstaffed as I am in your  
favorite science, I imagined to reflect  
a shade of credit on myself as  
a Bengal man & friend of the author  
because you will doubtless, trace from  
the most esteemed sources, but we  
all thought you ~~could~~ not have so  
much money as you might & ought  
to have had, the price to subscribers  
being too low as doubtless future  
purchasers will think it well  
worth more —



I write now by old Barclay's desire  
to repeat his, often expressed wish  
to see you here, if possible some day  
next week during which I & my wife  
are on a visit to our grand parents.  
A. Coul knows Pharing Cross at 8 o'clock  
in the morning (I am then at 9 o'clock)  
leave but am not quite sure of the  
which you might come down while  
if you were determined to return  
the same day — you might do so  
I was going to do so but on consideration  
— I am afraid I could not in the hot  
winter day do so & see the garden  
to with any degree of comfort. I

day however you and I return as  
early as late as you liked &  
be in town in little more than 3 hrs.  
To it from Dooling which is only a  
short mile & as half distant you  
could be conveyed by one of Mr. B's  
carrages - I really wish you  
could come if just very  
inconvenient - You would  
meet with a most kind reception  
as the worthy & gentleman <sup>seems to</sup> has  
set his heart on seeing you and  
displaying his treasures which were  
you would I think consider valuable  
if not rare -

May I hear your Bengal news  
after having been for the last

in the northern wilds - Trusting to receive  
the desired answer from your friend

Believe me  
Sincerely  
Thaschner

J. Wallis  
10 Dec 1829

Dr. Wallis  
Great Britain Street  
London

49

to be sent from Dr. Wallis to Dr. Thaschner

There is an 8 o'clock coach leaving  
I think the ship via Charing Cross &  
passing through Dorking to Bognor - but  
the most convenient to you will probably be  
the Dorking Coach to Bognor via  
Charing Cross - Let me have a note  
at the sight before you start & you will

Alt Næringslivet for modtaget det for Akademiets  
betalelsesbetalt som Gavn besvarede fornyet af det  
nyindkomne første gætte af deres Bort som  
Hældene afsluttede Klender, hvilket de for lodt  
den højeste, som Hvide Man ikke indlade  
forud tydelig at indvorte for Revisionen  
med Revisionen af den Løb for Akademiets  
hede Mager som alle nye Denit som deres  
Opmoderskab for samme.

Den kongelige Revision for Akademietsbetalt og de lodt Skolen, den  
19de Decbr. 1829.

Prothe August 1829

undtaget for Seebunden  
Lund. 4 Aug 1820

Den  
Den mest ek. phil. Wallich,  
Revisioner med den halmisste Gavn i Calcuilla,  
Pildes af Danmark og Danmarksmænd.

August 1829



Edin: a Dec: 1819  
reply 25<sup>h</sup>

My Dear Sir

Since I last had the pleasure of  
writing you my <sup>A#U</sup> use has exhibited a  
state of great distress, which you will  
not be able to hear has terminated in the  
chest, from an inflammatory cold,  
of a fine baby as our Parents  
were blessed with - The poor child  
was remarkably stout & therefore  
I brought long & hard, but sunk at  
last on the 7<sup>th</sup> of this month, the  
day

long that his Father was born. -  
Mrs Graham <sup>^</sup> <sup>W st\*-CA4f</sup> much for  
some days, but has now, thank God,  
allowed her good sense to see that  
it is most selfish to regret the trans-  
lation of the object of her affection  
to a scene of infinitely greater  
happiness. —

Sometime ago desired my  
Ale merchant to see you at the  
proper season a card similar  
to that which you letter in my  
hand





be better a month hence — I write  
in great haste, but not the less truly  
with the utmost esteem & regard  
obliga & most affectionate friend  
Robt Graham

April 2  
Dr. Wallis  
49 Great Brunswick St  
Brunswick Square  
LONDON.

1829  
Robt Graham

1829  
APR 16  
LONDON

Shih Li Thomas Munro

Gravesend Dec: 21. 1929

rec 22 - Dear

sent 23

My dear Sir

It is impossible for me  
 to describe the pain I felt, & do feel, still  
 in being forced to quit England, without  
 bidding you farewell, - you to whom I stand  
 under the most lasting obligations - who  
 treated me since I had the honor of your  
 acquaintance, in a manner, which my heart  
 bears testimony, but which it could in no proper  
 way God grant that Time & Opportunity will be  
 given me to show you how deeply I feel & appreciate  
 your command in your kindness & attention to me.  
 Write me my dear Sir, for God's sake write me  
 I am in such a state that I would not wish my  
 greatest Enemy to be in - I did not see Falconer too  
 altogether I have been cruelly disappointed - Pray give  
 my kindest regards to Mrs. Hallich & tell my regret at not being here  
 I farewell my dear Sir farewell May God show any blessing  
 on you & yours - ~~Thank you letter~~ - I am your attached servant  
 Fred P. M. Callum

Dr Mallich

11 & 12  
Great George Street  
London.

21 Dec 1809  
J. M. Callum

Essexfield Green - 21. Dec.

My dear Dr. Wallich

Mr. Torin, to whom I yesterday spoke  
of your splendid new Botanical work (of  
which you showed me a Number the other  
day), is so pleased with the description of it  
that he wishes to become a Subscriber to it.

Please to put down his Name thus,

Benjamin Torin

35. North

& 1 Copy.

We have better weather here, but the  
Country is always preferable to London.  
We shall be in Town in the course of 3 or 4  
days. - I hope Mr. Wallich & all your  
Olm's Circle are quite well? -

With all the good wishes of the Season  
to yourself & all belonging to you,  
I remain sincerely yours

Paris le 26 Décembre 1825

Monsieur,

le 18 mai 1819, en l'honneur de  
 en l'honneur de  
 envoi d'un exemplaire  
 de la Revue des sciences  
 même lettre de ma commission  
 l'indé. de la dite  
 de ma commission ne vous parait pas  
 à mon dire; vous m'avez répondu (la lettre, cy incluse)  
 par laquelle vous me procurez de  
 Depuis je n'ai rien reçu de vous, malgré que  
 je vous ai écrit le 26 juin et le 26 octobre

1820

sejour d'été j'apprends que vous êtes allé  
 en Angleterre, avec des  
 que vous destinez aux naturalistes, d'après l'intention  
 de la compagnie de m'envoyer

promesse de vous faire de me mettre au  
nombre des personnes à qui vous ferez part de  
vos dons

Le vous faisais part dans mes lettres que  
je travaillais à un Dictionnaire, qui exigeait  
que j'a possédasse beaucoup de plantes, intitulé :  
Dictionnaire de thérapeutique et de matière  
médicale. Le premier volume est paru, le  
second paraîtra dans deux mois. Si il entrait dans  
vos intentions de favoriser mon travail  
par le don de vos plantes, vous pourriez faire  
prendre le premier volume à Londres chez Baillière  
(3 Bedford Street, Bedford-Square) et les cinq autres  
à mesure qu'ils paraîtront. Vous verrez par les  
recherches innombrables dont il le compose que c'est  
précisément le genre d'ouvrage qui doit  
recevoir les encouragements des protecteurs  
des Sciences. J'ai vu votre collection chez M.  
Delessert, et je vois quelle en serait le  
plus grand secours.

ainsi, Monsieur, autant pour tenir à  
votre parole d'honneur, qu'on n'auroit que  
j' C IW) <\*Jy JU<\ V ain d'ien OU/C^ -fi^ t\* me pour favoriser  
les Sciences, j'espère avoir part à votre distribution  
de plantes. vous voudrez les remettre chez le  
libraire pour je vous ai donné l'adresse qui  
me les fera tenir exactement

Monsieur Robert Brown, votre servent  
compatriote, vous parlera j'espère en un temps,  
si vous en avez besoin d'autres renseignements  
sur mon compte

Si, contre mon attente, vous vous refusez  
à ma demande, je vous prie de me  
renvoyer votre lettre à laquelle je tiens beaucoup,  
je vouse en moi, avoir la satisfaction de  
| ^ U J ^ ^^ me chose de vous

Je suis avec considération de une haute  
\*IK me, Monsieur i votre dévoué serviteur

J. V. Méral

Docteur en médecine, de l'Académie  
royale de médecine, de  
rue des Saints Pères n° 17. 65

J. H. Merrill  
22<sup>nd</sup> Dec 1859



12 29

J. Wallick

Miss Hunter & Co. Comptrolr & Dr  
Wallick, and for his credit two of the  
200 each, which order given to the  
Pressday with three for Dr Wall-  
ick, in payment, viz 200 N. 31. and 200 N. 32.  
I should be obliged to be informed  
by Dr Wallick if. W. Taylor has  
already some copy in hand  
for the second number

Robtson

26. Dec 1829.

Dr. Wallis

Sir

In answer to you, & of this morning and to some verbal observations made by you, I think I will mention a few and shorten the business of the next meeting of tomorrow, if you will take the following points in consideration

1. When we issued our 1<sup>st</sup> two parts of the work, it was considered to be like Dr. Hooker's plan, a work the execution of which you were engaged with but afterwards you refused to make it as large as the plan of the whole (I know) one submitted, of the intended change was by anyone of 25 per cent. -> & £ Z  
I had acted as every honest man ought to do, in not breaking faith even with the public.

In proof of this fact, if proof was needed we could add, that the real price of the piece fixed was this 20 plates of Dr. Hooker, coloured vellum £2.2. 4  
I had ought to have set the price I had at £2.10. -  
Iff 3Z & & \* / ? . £ \* . \* ' r

2. Whenever a labour has not done well, he must excuse, now several would say it is the paper, when, no better and now expensive paper exists but Whatman, which is the only one in employ, others would say it is Mr. Gausier's fault, others the printers, and others the printer, provided they find an excuse for their negligent work, as matter which, it will be every one else's fault but theirs. You, Sir, seem to be inclined to adopt the latter, and to accuse me of illiberality, but such an idea can only be the result of some misinformation, when

as I can assure you, that at the subscription stands in this moment and with the 30. plates in his, I am not yet covered for the cost for the 1<sup>st</sup> number.

What I have attempted in hand of artistic of which you have examined and approved plate, saying

I consider £2.2. - for an early plate per hundred, and six pence per plate for all others of Dr. Wallis's plan is a fair price at which all and can be well done

3. that for the 1<sup>st</sup> number as well as for the 2<sup>d</sup>. I have paid plates  
which I can print out at 5. — at 3. 15. — at 2. 12. 6  
per hundred, and the most of course at 2. 2. —

3. It is incorrect to say that against my approval I had received plates from the  
colours without having had papers by you, received 5 or 6 returned by you and  
accepted. No Sir I have accepted none, and the whole of this is supposi-  
tion and nothing more. Mr. Hall brought you 50. of four plates  
and as you would not pass them without the 150 remaining of  
each, the poor old man not desiring to carry such a heavy bur-  
den back so far as he himself requests me to say them as I will tell  
he could join the other 150. of each, to say before you the whole  
200. of each at once.

Another Mr. Davis has 5 of bad print to be reprinted  
and coloured, but the work not accepted, neither by you nor  
by me, and the man was of that common honesty to bring me  
first with all others you had approved of, in hand and I can  
called them before him.

Whatever Sir may be the result of our meeting to me  
now, I thought it well to answer to you letter to  
submit to your consideration the above observations  
and I trust that their effect will be either to excu-  
pate me or relieve me of any more  
task or feeling.

Yours truly  
Respectfully  
yours  
G. D. P.

28<sup>th</sup> Dec. 1829.

Sir I have this moment found your  
letter of the 26<sup>th</sup> with the parcel on my table  
which I take you had ~~sent~~ <sup>just</sup> sent.  
In the presence of a Gentleman I repeat to you  
that I will ~~never~~ note give any copy  
out - Taylor now will it take one single  
step with regard to my work until you  
make such arrangements with the Colovers  
as will prevent the unceasing annoyance  
I have had on their account. They cannot do  
their work at the small sum of two guineas  
per hundred; and it would not ~~be~~  
myself again to their disgrace of having  
to return 14 copies out of 24 only, which  
you first sent to the India House; or of  
returning several equally damaged  
or illegible which I have had to send

backs: out of my own sets and the 26 other  
copies I have examined. (over and above the  
40 copies for the Company).

S • - at the commencement of the 2<sup>nd</sup> number  
you opened one that you would receive  
none of the plates from Colver, without  
them being packed. W. f. ^ < ^ i who offered to  
examine 200 of each. Instead of this you  
have accepted of 5 or 6 either returned  
by me to the colovers or otherwise not  
packed, and as yet only two UtoJZ\* tv < u\*  
been packed by me in full.

Mr. Lindley will have written to  
that at your request he will attend  
here tomorrow at 4 o'clock, and I shall  
now repeat to you what I told  
you on Wed. that unless b\*if+-\*\*\*  
adopt speed, an efficient measure  
j+r v\*: thing the picture parts of the

work out in the best style of the art.  
According to the tenor of the prospectus  
I shall consider you as having parted  
to perform the most essential points  
of our agreement, and take the work  
out of my hands entirely. For the  
hundredth time I repeat that my stay  
in England is ~~very~~ limited

61 Froth St.  
Dec. 28<sup>th</sup>

(signed)  
Yrs obed<sup>t</sup>  
H. Wallich

Mr. Richter

*[The text in this image is extremely faint and illegible due to low contrast and blurring. It appears to be a handwritten document or letter.]*

Mr. Richter presents Compliments to Dr. Wallis, and  
not having had any communication from Mr  
Robt. Barclay intends to write to him this day about  
the Subject, but before doing so, he begs to be infor-  
med if he has perhaps returned the Copy of which  
he complains to Dr. Wallis. Should this be  
the case Mr B. will be thankful to  
know which are the plates in question.

To Sherrif  
29<sup>th</sup> Dec 1829.

J. Wallis



I. W. Mathews has reviewed the  
number of these Barclay  
completers and he will point  
out the damaged plates, which  
Mr. R. R. R. call, his appearance

I. W. Mathews has likewise  
seen the copy sent to Mr. Barclay  
by Mr. Telford on the  
original packet in which  
it was sent by Mr. R. R. R.

on the 14<sup>th</sup> inst. together  
with Mr Barclay's own copy.

It has ~~been~~ opened up,  
it shall be done before Mr  
Parker to ascertain whether  
or not the copy is a proper  
one. —

29<sup>th</sup> Dec 1829

Dr. Wallich

29  
29  
bc

Phil Li Thomas Mears  
Patsmouth, 31<sup>st</sup> Dec 1829

My dear friend

You have taken and accompanied  
travelling have come before me - In what terms  
shall I acknowledge your kindness? In truth I know  
not - I confess I am struck dumb - I am overwhelmed  
But be assured my debts to you, that though my  
faults, my failings & my vices exceed in number  
the sands of the shore, yet in gratitude - that most  
debauching - that most unpardonable - that most  
vicious - that most criminal of all crimes, - I shall  
never blacken your name - I think so - I sincerely - yet  
truly think so - What more can I say? What  
more would you have me say? -

The account you gave me of your Continental  
travels (which I have since perused with spirit delig<sup>ite</sup>) (re-  
- it was a spirit worthy of such distinguished individuals  
- yet it was <sup>truly</sup> your high achievements in Science merited

\*

- Amply merited - I speak respectfully on  
matters with deference - But you cannot be ignorant  
that I only <sup>partly</sup> echo the voice of the whole Scientific  
Board. —

I read Falconer's <sup>letter</sup> with extreme delight  
but from the tenor of it I perceived he had not  
received mine of 22? — May I beg you to give him  
my warmest regards & say that if I can write  
him - I shall - mean his you may well  
imagine in a hurry & haste - Pray tell  
him to give my kindest remembrance  
to Mr Auddall - I would have written  
but the excitement <sup>in the letter to relatives</sup> I have  
to write has prevented me - But I shall write  
him. —

This is the last day 4ft? <sup>fc</sup> Tomorrow commences a new year - May God grant us forgiveness  
for the past - & give us grace to conduct ourselves for the better



9

Gr Mallich R. S.

4c 4c 4c

Great Coram Street

London

49.

POST OFFICE  
LONDON

31 Dec 1829  
J. Mallich

Captain White takes home  
a wife whom he brought on  
a Papangas: a species of his  
Plant.

Mr Potter is an excellent Man



PAID  
G.P.  
DEPT  
1871

Miss. J. H. [unclear]

Business

Weather

over the [unclear]  
[unclear] [unclear]  
[unclear] 49 [unclear]  
[unclear] [unclear] [unclear]

CUTTING

Dear [unclear]  
[unclear]

To the <sup>ffr\*</sup> Subscribers to the Bengal Military Fund.

Experience having shown that the contributions of married Members of these Regiments are, in general, not to the benefit they derive from it, some propositions for increased rates of Donation & Subscription, and a limitation of benefits have been for some time under our consideration. The statements & calculations I now present of our Allegiance, about which I have been assured as to take a more favorable view of the condition and prospects of the Fund than we were at first disposed to do but we are satisfied the increased rates of contribution recommended by him are perfectly consistent with a regard to the stability of the Fund - Indeed that stability with your rates of contribution & pension can never be placed beyond doubt until the number of Widows has attained its maximum.

We submit the following propositions to the Votes of the whole body of Subscribers to take effect from the 1<sup>st</sup> January 1838.

- First - That the table of Subscription & Donation at page 615 of Serjeant Cole's Survey's pamphlet be adopted except on the rank of Lieutenant and Ensign whose donations shall remain as at present.
- Second - That the pensions of the widows of Lieutenants & Ensigns be raised to £100 and £50 respectively.
- Third - That a full allowance be reduced to 200 Rupees.
- Fourth - That the new scale of donations be applicable to the present but that we shall pay the difference immediately as by monthly instalments.

signed by Young President

|                                                                          |           |                                                                                     |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| J. Young<br>J. G. Campbell<br>H. Remond<br>J. H. G. Young<br>H. G. Baker | Directors | J. P. Woodingfall<br>W. Young<br>J. Young<br>W. G. Bell<br>J. G. Bell<br>J. G. Bell |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|

Calcutta Military Fund Office  
 20th October 1838

By order of the Directors  
 J. M. M. M. M.  
 Secy. M. M. M. M.

The sum total of subscriptions mentioned will be as follows -

|                    | Rank | No. | Subscription |       | Total |
|--------------------|------|-----|--------------|-------|-------|
|                    |      |     | Amount       | Value |       |
| Colonel            | High | 45  | 100          | 250   | 350   |
|                    | Low  | 20  | 50           | 100   | 150   |
| Lieutenant Colonel | High | 20  | 100          | 100   | 200   |
|                    | Low  | 10  | 50           | 50    | 100   |
| Major              | High | 10  | 50           | 100   | 150   |
|                    | Low  | 5   | 25           | 50    | 75    |
| Captain            | High | 5   | 25           | 100   | 125   |
|                    | Low  | 5   | 25           | 50    | 75    |
| Lieutenant         | High | 5   | 25           | 50    | 75    |
|                    | Low  | 5   | 25           | 50    | 75    |
| Ensign             | High | 5   | 25           | 50    | 75    |
|                    | Low  | 5   | 25           | 50    | 75    |

The difference payable after the 1st January 1834 will be as follows -

|                    | Amount of Stock | Amount of Bonds | Difference |
|--------------------|-----------------|-----------------|------------|
| Colonel            | 320             | 320             | 0          |
| Lieutenant         | 300             | 300             | 0          |
| Major              | 250             | 250             | 0          |
| Lieutenant Colonel | 100             | 100             | 0          |
| Colonel            | 700             | 700             | 0          |

Circular  
No 544

To the Officers Commanding etc

I am directed to forward to you herewith for the information of the Lieutenants of the Military Fund under your command, a copy of the account of the said fund, and a list of the names of the subscribers to the same.

It is also directed to request you for their information that the four publications forwarded in my letter to you of the 18th October last for the use of the Lieutenants of the said Militia, have been received by a large quantity of the following names

|        | No. | Amount | Value |
|--------|-----|--------|-------|
| First  | 100 | 50     | 500   |
| Second | 100 | 75     | 340   |
| Third  | 100 | 100    | 100   |
| Fourth | 100 | 125    | 210   |

Wm. Pitt Rivers, Esq. (signed)  
18th Dec 1833

I have the honor to be, Sir

Your most obedient servant,

W. Pitt Rivers

Army Military Fund

W. Pitt Rivers

1833